
REGULAR MEETING 
JANUARY 4, 2021 
TIME: 8:00 PM 

IN CITY COUNCIL 
ABSENT 
LOCATION: CITY HALL, 

CONVENED: 
ADJOURNED: 

140 MAIN STREET, 2ND FLOOR 
--extr"~ 

. .t ~ l.~t >,. 
n 

t€it~ ti~r ~) Q 1/. OrJ 

This meeting of the City Council will be held virtually on Monday, January 4, 2021 at 8:00 PM with Councilors 
attending in person and/or remotely. NO PUBLIC ATTENDANCE WILL BE PERMITTED. This meeting 
will be televised on WMCT-TV (Comcast Channel8 or Verizon/Fios Channe134) or you can view the meeting 
using the link under the Meeting Videos tab on the city website (www.marlborough-ma.gov). 

1. Organization of the City Council for 2021. 

2. Minutes, City Council Meeting, December 21, 2020. 

3. Communication from the Mayor, re: Request pursuant to Chapter 125 § 10 of the Code of the City of 
Marlborough the flexibility to hire the Public Health Nurse at step three of the Public Health Nurse 
Salary Schedule ($72,585.61). 

4. Communication from the Mayor, re: Request pursuant to Chapter 125 § 10 of the Code of the City of 
Marlborough to advance Public Health Director John Garside from step three to step seven of the 
Director of Public Health Salary Schedule ($99,588.09). 

5. Communication from the Mayor, re: Grant Acceptance in the amount of $6,000.00 from the Brigharri 
Family Trust awarded to the Police Department to be used to offset the cost of the Youth Police 
Academy. 

6. Communication from the Mayor, re: Grant Acceptance in the amount of $9,500.00 from the 
Massachlrsetts Emergency Management Agency (MEMA) awarded to the Fire Department to be used 
for the purchase of AED radios and emergency shelter equipment for firefighters. 

7. Application for Modification of Special Permit from Todd Wilson, on behalf of Diversified Funding 
Acquisition LLC/Atlantic Property Management, to add kitchenettes to existing guest rooms for use as 
an extended stay hotel and the conversion of manager's residence to guest room for a total of 65 guest 
rooms. 

8. Minutes of Boards, Commissions and Committees: 
a) Historical Commission, November 19, 2020. 
b) Planning Board, November 2, 2020, November 16, 2020 &December 7, 2020. 
c) Traffic Commission, October 28, 2020 &November 25, 2020. 

9. CLAIMS: 
a) Keith Dwinells, 30 Schofield Drive, residential mailbox claim (2a). 

Electronic devices, including laptops, cell phones, pagers, and PDAs must be turned off or put in silent rnocle 
upon entering the CiTy Council Chamber, and any person violating this rule shall be asked to leave the 
chamber. Express authorization to utilize such devices may be granted by the President for recordkeeping 
purposes. 



IN CITY COUNCIL 2 JANUARY 4, 2021 

REPORTS OF COMMITTEES: 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS: 

From City Council 

10. Order No. 20~1008134A: Proposed amendment to the City Code, Chapter 270 Building and Site 
Development, section 9 Fees with proposed changes as recommended by the Mayor and the 
Building Commissioner. 

Recommendation of the Finance Committee is to approve, and the proposed Ordinance was 
properly advertised on December 18, 2020. 



CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
OFFICE OF CITY CLERK 

Steven W. Kerrigan 
140 Main St. 

Marlborough, MA 01752 
(508) 460-3775 FAX (508) 460-3723 

DECEMBER 21, 2020 

~' £;Eta'= Ci 
~'' ~' r '~ "r 1Cc - '~?.}4a 

2~2~ ~`-r ; 2 €~ 5~ 2 b 

Regular meeting of the City Council was held on Monday, December 21, 2020 at 8:00 PM in City 
Council Chambers, City Hall. City Councilors Present: Ossing, Doucette, Dumais, Tunnera, Irish, 
Navin &Landers. Councilors Participating Remotely: Wagner, Oram, Perlman & Robey. Meeting 
adjourned at 8:22 PM. 

Council President Ossing explained that this meeting is being held under the Emergency Order of 
the Governor allowing relief from the Open Meeting Law (MGL c. 30A §20). The Emergency 
Order allows for remote participation by public bodies. President Ossing further stated that all 
votes of the City Council will be taken by roll call vote pursuant to 940 CMR 29.10. 

The City Council President asked for a roll call to confirm attendance of all City Councilors. 

Yea: 11 —Nay: 0 
Yea: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Tunnera, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Ossing, 
Perlman, & Robey. 

ORDERED: That the Minutes of the City Council meeting, December 7, 2020, FILE; adopted. 

Yea: 11 —Nay: 0 
Yea: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Tunnera, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Ossing, 
Perlman, & Robey. 

ORDERED: That the Communication from Councilors Ossing and Tunnera, re: Municipal 
Aggregation —December 2020 Update, FILE; adopted. 

Yea: 11 —Nay: 0 
Yea: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Tunnera, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Ossing, 
Perlman, & Robey. 

ORDERED: Under authority of MGL Chapter 44, Section 53A, the City Council hereby 
APPROVES the Grant Acceptance in the amount of $25,000.00 from the National 
Highway Traffic Safety Administration awarded to the Police Department to be used for 
municipal road safety, APPROVED; adopted. 

Yea: 11 —Nay: 0 
Yea: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Tunnera, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Ossing, 
Perlman, & Robey. 



IN CITY COUNCIL 2 DECEMBER 21, 2020 

ORDERED: Under authority of MGL Chapter 44, Section 53A, the City Council hereby 
APPROVES the Grant Acceptance in the amount of $13,071.00 from the Department of 
Justice awarded to the Police Department for the purchase of equipment upgrades for first 
responders, APPROVED; adopted. 

Yea: 11 —Nay: 0 
Yea: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Tunnera, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Ossing, 
Perlman, & Robey. 

ORDERED: Under authority of MGL Chapter 44, Section 53A, the City Council hereby 
APPROVES the Grant Acceptance in the amount of $6,000.00 from the Brigham Family 
Trust awarded to the Senior Center to be used for programming, APPROVED; adopted. 

Yea: 11 —Nay: 0 
Yea: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Tunnera, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Ossing, 
Perlman, & Robey. 

ORDERED: Under authority of MGL Chapter 44, Section 53A, the City Council hereby 
APPROVES the Gift Acceptance in the amount of $3,000.00 for the Police Department 
from Michael Burnell, Lawrence Bertucci and Christina Barreira employees of Cummings 
Properties, LLC to be used for community outreach programs by the Police Department, 
APPROVED; adopted. 

Yea: 11 —Nay: 0 
Yea: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Tunnera, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Ossing, 
Perlman, & Robey. 

ORDERED: That the Communication from City Solicitor Jason Grossfield, re: Proposed 
Ordinance Amendment to Chapter 125 by adding a new § 10(C) granting the Mayor 
authority to waive any two steps of the salary schedule and also adding a new § 18(A) (4) 
allowing the Mayor the authority to grant an additional week of vacation time effective at 
the time of employment for all non-union personnel, in proper legal form, Order No. 20-
1008108, MOVED TO AGENDA ITEM 13; adopted. 

Yea: 11 —Nay: 0 
Yea: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Tunnera, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Ossing, 
Perlman, & Robey. 

ORDERED: That there being no objection thereto set THE SECOND MEETING IN 
JANUARY 2021 as the DATE FOR PUBLIC HEARING, on the Application for Special 
Permit from Attorney Brian Falk, on behalf of Speedy Auto Repair, Inc., to relocate an 
existing auto body shop from 315 Maple Street to 412-418 Maple Street in the Commercial 
Automotive Zoning District; with a land area of less than one acre in addition to a 
preexisting nonconforming structure on the site, referred to URBAN AFFAIRS 
COMMITTEE &ADVERTISE; adopted. 

Yea: 11 —Nay: 0 
Yea: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Tunnera, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Ossing, 
Perlman, & Robey. 



IN CITY COUNCIL 3 DECEMBER 21, 2020 

ORDERED: That the Minutes of following Boards, Commissions and Committees, FILE; 
adopted. 

a) Board of Assessors, October 30, 2020 &November 24, 2020. 
b) Library Board of Trustees, November 3, ?020. 
c) Zoning Board of Appeals, November 17, 2020. 

Yea: 11 —Nay: 0 
Yea: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Tunnera, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Ossing, 
Perlman, & Robey. 

Reports of Committees: 

THERE WERE NO REPORTS OF COMMITTEE. 

ORDERED: That the Transfer Request in the amount of $80,000.00 which moves funds from 
PEG Fund to IT Equipment to fund upgrades for Accela for various departments, 
APPROVED; adopted. 

CITYOF MARLBOROUGH 
BUDGETTRANSFERS--

DEPT. IT 

FROM ACCOUNT, 
Available 
Balance Amount Org Code Object Accou~f Des~~plion, 

FISCAL YEAR: 2021 

TO RCCOUNT; 
Available 

Amount Org Code Object Account Desc~pfion: Balance 

$460,128.83 $80,000.00 11000099 47150 Re~eiptsReser~etl~PEGFunds $80,000.00 ,19300006 58618 ITEquipmeni 

Reason: Use PEG funds for Accela seMces 

$80,000.00 To(al $80,000,00 Total 

Yea: 11 —Nay: 0 
Yea: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Tunnera, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Ossing, 
Perlman, & Robey. 

$0.00 



IN CITY COUNCIL 4 DECEMBER 21, 2020 

ORDERED: That the Petition from Eversource Energy to install approximately 465' of 8" 
Intermediate Pressure Gas Main as part of a system improvement on South Street between 
417 South Street and Maple Street, be and is herewith APPROVED WITH THE 
FOLLOWING CONDITIONS. 

1. Afield visit with Eversource and Engineering shall be conducted prior to the start 
of work so that the location of the new main within the roadway can be approved; 

2. Final trench paving conditions shall be set forth in the Road Opening Permit; 
3. This work shall not be permitted to start until the Spring of 2021. 

Yea: 11 —Nay: 0 
Yea: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Tunnera, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Ossing, 
Perlman, & Robey. 

ORDERED: That the Application for renewal of Junk Dealer/Secondhand Dealer License from 
ecoATM, LLC, 601 Donald J. Lynch Boulevard, APPROVED; adopted. 

Yea: 11 —Nay: 0 
Yea: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Tunnera, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Ossing, 
Perlman, & Robey. 

ORDERED: That the Communication from City Solicitor Jason Grossfield, re: Proposed 
Ordinance Amendment to Chapter 125 by adding a new § 10(C) granting the Mayor 
authority to waive any two steps of the salary schedule and also adding a new § 18(A) (4) 
allowing the Mayor the authority to grant an additional week of vacation time effective at 
the time of employment for all non-union personnel, in proper legal form, Order No. 20-
1008108, FILE; adopted. 

Yea: 11 —Nay: 0 
Yea: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Tunnera, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Ossing, 
Perlman, & Robey. 

ORDERED: At a regular meeting of the City Council held on Monday, DECEMBER 21, 2020, 
the following proposed amendment to the City Code, Chapter 125 by adding a new § 10(C) 
granting the Mayor authority to waive any two steps of the salary schedule and also adding 
a new § 18(A) (4) allowing the Mayor the authority to grant an additional week of vacation 
time effective at the tune of employment for all non-union personnel, having been read was 
ORDERED ADVERTISED; adopted. 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
THAT THE CITY CODE OF THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH, AS AMENDED, BE 
FURTHER AMENDED AS FOLLOWS: 

I. By amending Chapter 125 ("Personnel"), Section 125-10, entitled "Starting 
minimum rate", by inserting a new Section 125-10(C) to read as follows: 

C. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this chapter, for all other 
employees, in order to reflect an employee's prior experience or performance, 
the Mayor is authorized to waive any two steps on a salary schedule 
established under this chapter, at time of hiring, subject to available 
appropriation of funds. Any waiver of more than two steps shall require 
approval by the City Council. 



IN CITY COUNCIL 5 DECEMBER 21, 2020 

II. By amending Chapter 125 ("Personnel"), Section 125-18, entitled "Vacations", by 
inserting a new Section 125-18(A)(4) to read as follows: 

(4) Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this chapter, for all other 
employees, in order to credit an employee's experience in prior public or 
private employment, the Mayor is authorized to grant an increase of up to one 
(1) additional week of annual vacation time which may be made effective at 
time of employment. Upon granting, said additional time shall accrue on a 
pro-rated basis per completed month in that calendar year, and thereafter shall 
be received annually. Any increase in annual vacation time above one (1) 
week shall require approval by the City Council. 

Yea: 11 —Nay: 0 
Yea: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Tunnera, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Ossing, 
Perlman, & Robey. 

ORDERED There being no further business, the regular meeting of the City Council is herewith 
adjourned at 8:22 PM; adopted. 

Yea: 11 —Nay: 0 
Yea: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Tunnera, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Ossing, 
Perlman, & Robey, 



~j~ Cam: +? ~1 ~ r ii~~/'C/LCUV ~ ~BCl//2t 

MAYOR 

G ~UGf3 ~J"at~xcecc~ ~'~~. ~e~r~zt~r-~ 

./ EXECUTIVE AIDE 

140 Main Street ~~,~~e ~ ~ ~~~2
Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 

508.460.3770 Fax 508.460.3698 TDD 508.460.3610 EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 
www.marlb orough-ma.gov 

December 31, 2020 

City Council President Michael H. Ossing 
Marlborough City Council 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Re: Step increase for Public Health. Nurse position. and Nurse Coordinator stipend 

Dear President Ossing and Councilors: 

In August of this year, we hired Public Health Nurse Michelle Andrade and the City Council 
approved our request to exercise Chapter 25 Section 125-10 of our City Charter allowing Ms. 
Andrade to be hired at step two of the Public Health Nurse Salary at $69,793.31 due to her level 
of experience. 

Ms. Andrade has recently given her notice for a higher paying job, and we will be seeking a 
replacement for this position as soon as possible. Due to the challenges with COVID-19, Public 
Health Director John Garside has added temporary help for his department and continues to make 
organizational changes along the way to adapt to state guidelines. 

I am requesting that we have the flexibility to hire the Public Health Nurse position at step three 
at $72,585.61. Enclosed is the job description which will not change. 

Secondly, this position has an added responsibility of coordinating six part-time, temporary 
nurses that we've hired in relation to COVID, management and implementation of COVID-19 
vaccination clinics, as well as acting as primary contact for school and municipal COVID-19 
cases. These temporary employees' duties include following all COVID positive patients in the 
city for aten-day period or until symptom free and entering information into the state database. 

I will also add a $12,000 stipend to be paid $1,000.00 per month through December 2021, or until 
the state of emergency is lifted. Director Garside will use this to cover additional coordinating 
responsibilities directly related to COVID. The city will expense this through the CARES Act. 



As you may know, there is an increased demand on nursing skills and these requests will help us 
stay competitive in hopes to be able to fulfill this position swiftly with the best qualified candidate. 

I will follow up with an update on our Board of Health department in January. If you have any 
questions, please do not hesitate to contact me or John Garside. 

Sinc y, 

rth ~r G. Vigeant 
Mayor 

Enclosure 



CfTY aF MARLBOROUGH 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

as ~zo-io 

POS[TIO~V AVAILABLE 
BQARD OF HEAL~`H 

PUBLIC HEALTH NURSE 

Definition 
The Public Health Nurse performs professional nursing and administrative work to provide and organize 
various public health programs and serv(ces; other related work, as required. This is a benefited, 35-
hourposition under the direct supervision of the Director of Public Health. 

Essential Duties and Responsibilities 
The essential functions or duties listed below are intended only as illustrations of the various types of 

work that maybe performed. The omission of specificstatements of duties does nat exclude them from 
the position if the work is similar, related, or a logical assignment to the position. 

Responsible for assessing the public health needs of the community, addressing issues of concern and 
planning interventions; participates in the department hudget process. 

Investigates, reports, and takes follow-up actions regarding communicable and infectious diseases; 
responds to cases of rabies exposure; responds to emerging pathogen issues, such as West Nile Virus 
and Eastern Equine Encephalitis. 

Plans and implements immunization clinics, influenza and pneumonia clinics, hepatitis B vaainatlons 

and blood pressure clinics; maintains and updates all records associated with immunizations; 

responsible for medical record retention in accordance with the secretary of state requirements; may 

conduct tuberculosis testing,direct observed therapy and repart results. 

investigates and reports cases of elder abuse orself-neglect and cases of child abuse or neglect and 
conducts follow-up activities. Conducts home visits relative to sanitary cede violations and conducts 
follow-up. 

Collaborates with the Human Services /Council on Aging to address emergency elder needs. In 
addition, works with the Human Services Department on homeless calls. 

Coordinates with the Department of Mental Health and the community crisis teams on mental health 
issues. 

Responsible for inspecting and licensing recreational camps for children, tanning establishments, body 
piercing establishments, bodywork establishments, and body art establishments. 

Oversees the implementation of various State public health programs and vaccine distribution. 

Provides information pertaining to public health to health professionals and the public. 

Organizes internship programs and oversees the work of community health interns. 

The City of Marlborough is an Equal Opportunity Emplcyer. The City of Marlborough does not dlscriminete In hiring or employment on the basis of race, color, 
religion, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity and expression, age, genetic information, national or(gin, ancestry, diaa611ity, veteren status or membership in the 
armed services, marital status or any other protected category under federal orstafe law. 



POSITION AVAILABLE 
BOARD O~ HEALTH 

PUBLIC HEALTH NURSE 

~CO(VTINUED~ 

May review the work of other staff when medical judgment is required. 
Performs other similar or related duties as required, or as situation dictates. 

Works with Director of Pubiic Health or other Stafr members regarding Public Health Emergency 
Preparedness plans, drills, and exercises and may attend meetings. 

Helps oversee the Medical Reserve Corps Program. 

Coordinates with inspectors and other Staff regarding Foodborne illness complaints and follow-ups. 

Coordinates with the School Nurses on public health and school heath matters 

Represents the department on various committees and attends applicable meetings related to public 
health matters in the community. May also serve as the Baard of Health representative on the city's 
Substance Abuse Prevention Coalition. 

Provide consultation, education and resources for residents, providers, agencies and town employees 
relating to pertinent health issues through media outlets, websites, meetings, and health 
promotions/fairs° 

Supervision 
Works under the direction of the Director of Public Health and in accordance with state statutes and 
professional standards; responsible duties of a complex and diverse nature require professional 
judgment in promoting and implementing public health programs. 

Work Environment 
Some work is performed in typical office conditions, other work is performed in varying conditions with 
the possibility of exposure to contagious diseases, blood borne pathogens, unsafe housing conditions 
and high-risk patients; the volume and nature of work are subject to unplanned events, such as disease 
outbreaks; responds to public health emergencies. 

The employee operates standard office equipment, medical equipment and an automobile. 

The employee has regular contact with the general public, City departments and state agencies to 
provide and obtain information pertaining to public health issues and provision of services. 

The employee has access to confidential medical information, criminal and legal proceedings. 

Errors could endanger public health, result in personal injury or injury to others, or have legal 
repercussions. 

The CRy of Marlborough Is an Equal Opportunity Employer. The Ciry of Marlborough does not discriminate in hlring or employment on the basis of rzce, color, 
religion, sex, sexual orientation, gender Identity and expression, age, genetic Information, national origin, ancestry, dlsabiliry, veteran status ar membership fn the 
armed services, marital status or any other protected category under federal or state lew. 



POSITION AVAILABLE 
BOARD OF HEALTH 

Pl1BLtG HEALTH NURSE 

~CONTiNUED} 

Recommended Minimum Qualifications 
Education and Experience 
Registered Nurse; Bachelor's Degree preferred; two years of nursing experience; public health 
experience preferrec[; or an equivalent comhination of education and experience. 

Additianal Requirements 
Registration by the Commonwealth of Massachusetts as a Registered Nurse — (maintenance of 

credential required} 

Current Certification in 8LS CPR/AED 
Valid Massachusetts motor vehicle operator's license 

Familiarity with MAVEN is a plus but not a requirement 

Knowledge, Ability, and Skill 

Knowledge of public health nursing principles, practices and public health resources; knowledge of 
communica6fe diseases and vaccine preventable diseases; knowledge of applicable MOPH regulations. 

Ability to work independently; ability to communicate effectively in written and oral form; ability to 
assess individual and public health needs and issues; ability to establish and maintain harmonious 
relationships with City officials, public health officials and the general public; ability to manage multiple 

tasks in a detailed and timely manner; abilityta effectively handle problems in the field and during 

emergencies. 

Excellent interpersonal skills; skill in perForming nursing techniques and the use of various medical 

equipment. 

Physical Requirements 
light to moderate physical effort is required to attend to patients. Ability to lift up to 30 pounds 
occasionally. The employee is frequently required to stand, walk, sit, speak and hear and use hands to 
operate equipment. Vision requirements include the ability t~ read roufiine documents, fine print and 

medical instruments, use a computer and operate an automobile. 

Step Salary: $64,527.17 —$72,585.61 

Please forward cover letter and resume to: 

Human Resources Department 

City of Marlborough 
140 Main Street 

Marlborough, MA 01752 
h rjobs@ mariborough-ma.gov 

Deadline for applications extended: luiv 31, 2020 

Position: Union Non-Union Contract 
Class: X Fuil-Time Part-"time Intermittent 

Provisions! X Permanent Temporary 
Tne City of Marlborough is an Equal Opportunity Employer. The City of Mariboraugh does not discriminate in hiring or employment an the basis atrace, color, 
rotiglan, sex, sexual orlentatlon, gender 1denUty and expression, age, genetic Information, national origin, ancertry, disability, veteren status or membership in the 
armed services, marital status or any other protected ategary under federal or state law. 



R~~Li~t~

Lrr(,~// yf y ;- rs~. ~Jr~ ~2~~CUV- ~ LC/,EIU/2t 

!C~' 
v~ 

°lit2~ 0
MAYOR 

~%stir-icier ~.~~~u~c~ 

EXECUTIVE AIDE 

140 Main Street ~1~~ ~t~- Q ,~~~ 
Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 ~z old 

508.460.3770 Fax 508.460.3698 TDD 508.4603610 EXECUTNE SECRETARY 
www.marlborough-ma.gov 

December 31, 2020 

City Council President Michael H. Ossing 
Marlborough City Council 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Re: Step increases for Public Health Director 

Dear President Ossing and Councilors: 

I would like to commend our Board of Health department on their handling of the COVID-19 
pandemic. Like all City deparhnents, we are affected in different ways and our Board of Health 
has had to transform their department to service all the City's needs internally as well as 
externally. 

I am requesting that John Garside who is currently at step 3 be advanced to step 7 with an annual 
salary rate of $99,588.09 effective January lst, 2021. This will give Mr. Garside roughly a 
$7,500.00 increase and help compensate him for the added responsibilities he has inherited. 
Health agents are under an increased amount of pressure and we do not want to face being 
without one similarly to some of our surrounding communities. 

Mr. Garside began with the City of Marlborough in early 2015 and was promoted to Public 
Health Director in December of 2019 and then took on the added COVID responsibilities that 
has kept him and his department extremely busy over the last nine months. The department has 
more than doubled with added temporary help to handle the workload, some of which includes: 
follow up with COVID positive residents, providing resource information, interpreting constant 
updates from state officials, coordinating testing sites while working closely with the state and 
testing providers. Mr. Garside is often working longer hours that overlap his weekend keeping 
abreast of this fluid pandemic. 



If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Sincerel ~ 

Art igeant 
Mayor 

Enclosure 



♦i 

v~ . , . _ J 
MAYOR 

t?''±' ~ 0 P 4~ 3 l 
Clf//'GCGLL ~//~~U' P%~l2CUI'C~i 

EXECUTNE AIDE 

140 Main Street 
Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 

508.460.3770 Fax 508.460.3698 TDD 508.460.3610 
www.marlb orough-ma. gov 

December 31, 2020 

City Council President Michael H. Ossing 
Marlborough City Council 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Re: Grant acceptance for MPD from Brigham Family Trust 

Dear President Ossing and Councilors: 

~~~Ze~e ~ ~ ~i~z 

EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 

Enclosed for your acceptance is a grant for $6,000.00 from the Brigham Family Trust to offset the 
costs of the Marlborough Police Youth Academy. 

This funding will cover the cost of some equipment upgrades detailed in Police Chief David 
Giorgi's enclosed letter. 

We appreciate and thank the Brigham Family Trust for their continued support to our community. 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me or Chief David Giorgi. 

G. Vigeant 
Mayor 

Enclosures 



Ci o 1~7a~lbo~ou h ~Y g 
Polio ~~partment 

355 Bolton Street, Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 
Tel. (508)-485-1212 Fax (508)-624-6938 

December 17, 2020 

Mayor Arthur G. Vigeani 
City Hall 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Dear Mayor Vigeant: 

David A. Giorgi 
Chief of Police 

p C(~~[~U~ ~: 

~Ec ~ i 2ozo ~ 
MAYOR'S OFr1~;~ 

MARLBflfiO, MA 017a~~ 

The Marlborough Police Department has received a grant award check in the amount of 
$6,000.00 from the Trustees of the Marlborough Brigham Family Trust. The award has 
been offered to our department as an award. to assist the department in funding our annual 
Marlborough Police Youth Academy. Lt. Daniel Campbell applied for the grant on behalf 
of the department and he detailed a need for the department to upgrade some of the 
equipment, including our MILO range system as well our CPR equipment, which is used 
during the course of the academy. Although COVID-19 derailed the Academy is 2020, 
we believe that our 2021 MPD Youth Academy will be more successful than in past 
years and the funding from this grant award allows us to improve the program which was 
very well-received by the Marlborough community. 

Attached is a copy of the cover letter which our department received from the 
Marlborough Brigham Family Trust, a Notice of Grant Award, as well as copy of the 
check. I am requesting that the donation be forwarded to the City Council for approval. 
Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to let me know. 

Sincerely, 

~- U~ , 

David A. Giorgi 
Chief of Police 



CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 

NOTICE OF GRANT AWARD 

DEPARTMENT: Police 

PERSON RESPONSIBLE FOR GRANT EXPENDITURE 

DATA: December 17, 2020 

Chief David A. Gior4i 

NAME OF GRANT: Marlborough Brigham Family Trust 

GFZANTOR: The Trustees of the Mariborouah Brigham Family Trust 

GRANS AMOUNT: $6,000.00

GRANT PERIOD: 

SCOPE OF GRANT/ Grant award to support upgrading equipment and offset costs of Youth Academ 

ITEMS FUNDED 

IS A POSITION BEING 
CREATED: N/A

IF YES: GAN FRINGE BENEFITS BE PAID FROM GRANT? 

ARE MATCHING CITY 
FUNDS REQUIRED? N/A 

IF MATCHING IS NON-MONETARY (MAN HOURS, ETC.) PLEASE SPECIFY: 

N/A

IF MATCHING IS MONETARY PLEASE GIVE ACCOUNT NUMBER AND DESCRIPTION OF CITY FUNDS 
TO BE USED: 

N/A

ANY OTHER EXPOSURE TO CITY? 

N/A

IS THERE A DEADLINE FOR CITY COUNCIL APPROVAL: NO 

DEPARTMENT HEAD MUST SUBMIT THIS FORM, A COPY OF THE GRANT APPROVAL, AND A COVER 
LETTER TO THE MAYOR'S OFFICE REQUESTING THAT THIS BE SUBMITTED TO CITY COUNCIL 
FOR APPROVAL OF DEPARTMENT TO EXPEND THE FUNDS RECEIVED FOR THE PURPOSE OF THE GRANT 



November 30, 2020 

Marlborough Police Department 
Lt. Daniel Campbell 
355 Bolton Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Dear Lt. Daniel Campbell, 

The Trustees of the Marlborough Brigham Family Trust are pleased to inform you 
that after careful consideration of this year's grant applications, we are awarding 
$6,000.00 toward your request of funding for providing "Youth Academy". 

This year over 20 applicants requested more than $110,000 in their collective grant 
applications. We were very encouraged not only by the level of interest of our 
community organizations in this funding opportunity, but even more so by the 
quality and diversity of the grant applications. Unfortunately, we were not in a 
position to fund all of the requests but we believe the funds we are awarding will 
significantly help these organizations implement meaningful programs in our 
community. 

Please note that a condition of accepting the grant, and any previous grants, is 
submitting to the Family Trust proof of how the money is being used where we 
may request receipts, purchase orders, canceled checks and other documents that 
justifies the utilization of the granted funds. All verified information will. be held in 
the strictest confidence allowed by law. 

We are very proud of being part of the Brigham Family vision and carrying out 
their hopes and dreams of leaving a lasting legacy of making a positive difference 
in the community of Marlborough. 

Sincerely, 
The Trustees of the Marlborough Brigham Family T~~cst 



Y 

MARLBOROUGH BRIGHAM FAMILY TRUST 1223 PO BOX 221 53-7075/2113 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 ~/'~ at 

/ ~ ~ ['~FftAU~ARMOR" 

Date 

Pay to the 
Order of ~~~ an.a~rs~n ~~ C.! C.c ~ ~ ~', ~ ~ (a~m?,a ~~ 

S'd-~i~̀~er~•c~i~ ~e~ c9c..~l~.~S Dollars ~ :::'°':: 
k. 

`. 

Marlborough MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

SAVINGS BANK ~"^^^~•agreatbank.com 

For 1 ~T  ~-~ ~ ~~P_4 /~,A ~h G~ Y

  u■ ~ 2 Z 



~i ~i~~,'~1j 

~C l ' 
'': f ~ -~~~rar ~ vp~,et~nt 

t~~ t~ ~r'^ ~ Q P ~- 3 ~ 
MAYOR 

140 Main Street 
Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 

508.460.3770 Fax 508.460.3698 TDD 508.4603610 
www.marlborough-ma.gov 

December 31, 2020 

President Michael Ossing 
Marlborough City Council 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Re: MEMA Grant Acceptance —Marlborough Fire Department 

Honorable President Clancy and Councilors: 

~ at~r-ici~c ~~~'~a~.=t~ 

EXECUTNE AIDE 

~'~ic/e~e ~ O'~xi~z 

E~'ECUTIVE SECRETARY 

Please find enclosed for your review and acceptance, a grant in the amount of $9,500.00 for the 
Marlborough Fire Department from the Commonwealth of Massachusetts Emergency 
Management Agency (MEMA). 

This 2021 Emergency Management Performance Grant (EMPG) will be utilized for the purchase 
of AED's, radios and emergency shelter equipment for firefighters. A match is required for this 
grant, but the funds we use for Blackboard Connect meet the requirement set by MEMA. 

The Emergency Management responsibilities for the City of Marlborough are handled by 
Emergency Management Director Fred Flynn. 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me, Chief Breen, or Emergency 
Management Director Fred Flynn. 

Mayor 

Enclosures 



- ~ x~ 
~` "~ CITY OF MARLSQI20UGH 

`._~"~.' ~ FIRE DEPARTMENT r -.._., 
y'' "' ~ ~ 215 Maple Street, Marlborough, MA OI752 `a: .: 

~d ",;y`~ Business (508} 624-6986 Facsimile (508) 460-3795 

12/29/2020 

Mayor Vigeant, 
Marlborough Emergency Management has applied for the Emergency Management 

Performance Crrant (EMPG) that is offered by the Massachusetts Emergency Management 
Agency (MEMA). The application is for the procurement of radio equipment, AED's, and 
emergency shelter equipment which was allowed with the funding coming from Homeland 
Security/FEMA. The City has been awarded a grant in the amount of $9,500.00. 

Frederick Flynn 
Emergency Management Director 



CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
NOTICE OF GRANT AWARD 

DEPARTMENT: Emergency Management DATE: 12/29/2020 

PERSON RESPONSIBLE FOR GRANT EXPENDITURE: Frederick Flynn 

NAME OF GRANT: Emergency Management Performance Grant (EMPG 20) 

GRANTOR: MEMA 

GRANT AMOUNT: $9,500.00 

GRANT PERIOD: 12/29/2020 to 6/30/2021 

SCOPE OF GRANT/ Shelter Partitions, AED's 

ITEMS FUNDED Portable radios 

HAM Radio upgrade to back-up EOC 

IS A POSITION BEING 
CREATED: NO 

IF YES: CAN FRINGE BENEFITS BE PAID FROM GRANT? 

ARE MATCHING CITY 
FUNDS REQUIRED? YES 

IF MATCHING IS NON-MONETARY (MAN HOURS, ETC.) PLEASE SPECIFY: 

IF MATCHING IS MONETARY PLEASE GIVE ACCOUNT NUMBER AND DESCRIPTION OF CITY FUNDS 
TO BE USED: 

Blackboard Connect annual payment 

ANY OTHER EXPOSURE TO CITY? 

NO 

IS THERE A DEADLINE FOR CITY COUNCIL APPROVAL: 

DEPARTMENT HEAD MUST SUBMIT THIS FORM, A COPY OF THE GRANT APPROVAL, AND A COVER 
LETTER TO THE MAYOR'S OFFICE REQUESTING THAT THIS BE SUBMITTED TO CITY COUNCIL 
FOR APPROVAL OF DEPARTMENT TO EXPEND THE FUNDS RECEIVED FOR THE PURPOSE OF THE GRANT 



s" r, '"y 

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSAGNUSETTS ~ STANDARD CONTRACT FORM ~j~ 
~.-; 

This form is jantly issued and published by the Office of the Comptroiler (CTR), the Execufive OFfice for AdminisVation and Finance (ANF), and the OpEra6onal 
ServicEs Division (OSD) as the defauii contrail for all Commonwealth D~artmenis when anofier form is not prescribed by regulation or policy. The Commonwealth deems void any 
changes made on or by atlachment (in the form of addendum, engagement letiers, contract forms a invace terms) to the terms in this published form or to the Standard Contract Form 
Instructions, Contractor Certifications and Commanwea{th Terms and Conditions which are incorporated by reference herein. AddrSonal non-conflicting terms maybe added by 
Attachment. Contractors are required to access published forms at CTR Fo-~rns: h#ns:/~vvrv.mac~notroiler.oro/sorms. Forms are also posted at OSD Forms: 
httas:lh•,wvr.m2ss.aovAists/osd-forms. 

CONTRACTOR LEGAL NAME:(and d/Wa): MARLBOROUGH, City of COMMONWEALTH DEPARTMENT NAME: 
Massachusetts Emergency Management Agency (MEMA~ 

Legal Address: (W•9, W-4):140 MAIN STREET MARLBOROUGH, MIA 017523812 Business Mailing Address: 400 Worcester Rd, Framingham, MA 01702 

Contract Manager. Fred Ftynn Phone: Billing Address (if different): same 

E-Mail: fflynn@marlborough•ma.gov Fax: Contract Manager. Lorri Gifford 1 Emily Horan Phone: 508.820.2004 
Phone: 508.820.1407 Contractor Vendor Code: VC6600192111 E-Mail: EM.Grants@mass,gov 

Vendor Code Address IQ (e,g. "AD001 "): MMARS Doc ID(s): FY21 EMPG2UODOO~MARIB 

RFRlProcurement or Other ID Number. FFY2020EMPG (Note: The Address ID must beset up for EFT payments.) 

X NEW CONTRACT CONTRACT AMENDMENT 

PROCUREMENT OR EXCEPTION TYPE: (Cfieck one option only) Enter Curcent Contract End Date PriorbAmendmenL 

Statewide Contract (OSD or an OSD-designated Departrnent) Enter Amendment Amount: 
Colfect;ve Purchase (ktt~yh OSC aQprcval, scope, budget) AMEh'DMGNT TYPE: (Check one option only. AYach details of amendment changes,) 

X Department Procurement (ndudes ell Grants - 815 CMR 2.00) (Sdiptation —Amendment to Date, Scope or Budget (Attach updated scope and budgei) 
NoBce or RFR, and Respons= or other procurement suppating documentation) —interim Conhact (Attach justification fa lnierim Contract and updated scopePoudget) 

_ Emergency Contract {Anach jus6fica6on for emergency, scope, budget) 
_ Contract Employee (kttach Employment Status Form, scope, budget) — ConUact Employee (Attach any updates to scope or badget) 

Other Procurement Exception (AYach authorizing I~nguage, legislation with ~ Oi~2r Procurement Exception (Attach authorizing languag~ustifica5on and updated 
specific exemption or earmark, and exception justifica5on, scope and budget} scope and budget) 

The Standard Contract Form InsVuctions, ConVactor Certifications and the following Commonwealth Terms and Conditions document is incorporeted by reference into 
this Contract and are I all bindin :Check ONE o ton}: X Gammonweai Terms and Condfions Commonwealth Terms and Conditions for Human and Social Services 

COMPENSATION: {Check ONE option): The Department certifies that payments for authorized performance accepted in accordance with the terms of this ConVact will be s~ppwted 
in the state accounting system by sufficient appropriations or other non-appropriated funds, subject io interceQt for Commonwealth awed debts under 815 CMR 9.00. 

Rate Contract. (No Maximum OWioa6on) Attach details of all rates, units, calculations, conditions w terms and any changes if rates or terms are bEing amended.) 
X Maximum Obligation Contract Enter total ma~mum obligation fa total duration of this contract (or new total if Contract is being amended). 59y50~ 

PROMPT PAYMENT DISCOUNTS (PPD): Gommonweaith payments are issued through EFT 45 days from invoice receipt Contractors requesting accelerated payments must id~r6ly 
a PPD as follows: Payment issued within 10 days °Io PPD; Payment issued wifhir 15 days °k PPD; Payment issued within 20 days % PPD; Payment issued within 30 days 

PPD. if PPD percentages are lift blank, identify reason. agree to standard 45 day cyda statutoryrtegai or Ready Payments LG.L. c. 29. ~ 23A1; X only initial payment 
(subs uent a ants scheduled to suv ort standard EFT 45 d2 a meet cle. See Prom t Pa Discounts Pofi .) 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF CaNTRACT PERFORMANCE or REASON FOR AMENDMENT: 

Funding for this grant is provided via a Federal Fiscal Year 2920 Emergency Management Performance Grant (EMPG) award, CFDA #97.042 and has a required dollar-tot• 
dollar match. Funds will only be used #or activities outlined in the su6recipienPs approved FFY2020 application and in accordance with attached Federal Articles of 
Agreement, and MEMA Special Conditions and Reporting Requirements and the SIEC Special Conditions for lnteroperability Grants. 

ANTICIPATED START DATE: (Complete ONE option only} The Departrnent and ConVactor certify for this Contract, or Contract Amendment, that ConUact obligations: 

X 1. may be incurred as of the E~rective Date {latest signature date belrnv} and no obligations have been incurred p~f0! to the Effective Date. 

2. may be incurtetl as of . 20 , a date LATER than fie E(iecfive Date below and no obligations have been incurred prior to the Efrective Date. 

3. were incurred as of . 20 , a date PRIOR to the Effective Date below, and the parties agree that payments for any obligations incurred prior to the Effective Date are 
authorized to be made either as settlement payments a as authorized reimbursement payments, and that the details and circumstances of all obligations under this Contra are 
attached and incorporated into this Contract. A fence of ants forever releases the Commonwealth from further claims related to these obligations. 

CONT~cF~CT EriB DAi t: Contract perior!nance shalt terminate as ai June "s0.2D3i, wiin no new obligations being incurt2d after this date unless tie Contract is property omeryded, 
provided that the temu of this Contract and performance expecc~a6ons and obligations shall survive its termination for the purpose of resolving any claim or dispute, for completing any 
negotiated terms and warranties, to allow any dose out or transition perfom~oncE, reporting, invoicing or final payments, a during any lapse between amendments. 

CERTIFICATIONS; Nohvithstanding verbal w other re~presentatio~s by the pares, the "Effective Date" of this Contract or Amendment shall be the latest date that this Contract or 
Amendment has been executed by an authorized signatory of the ConVactor, the Departrnent, w a later Contract or Amendment Start Date specified above, subject to any required 
approvals. The ConU2ctor certifies #hat they have accessed and reviewed ail documents incorporated by reference as electronically published and the Contractor makes all certifications 
required under the Standard Contract Farm Instrvetions and Contractor Certifications under the pains and penalties of perjury, and further agrees to provide any required documentation 
upai request to support compliance, and agrees that all farms governing pertomiance of this CanVact and clang business in Massachusetts are attached w incorporated byre#erence 
herein according to the following hierarchy of document precedence, this Standard Contract Form, the Standard Contract Fam Instructions, Contrada Certifications, the applicable 
Commonweal#h Terms and Condi6ans, the Request for Response (RFR} or other sotiatation, the Contractor's Response, and add?tional negotiated terms, provided that a~tional 
negotiated terms will Make precedence over the relevant temps in the RFR and the Contractors Response only if made using the process outlined in 801 ChAR 21.07, incorporated herein, 
provided Fhat any amended RFR ~ Response terms resuR in best value, lower costs, or a more cost effeafive Contract 

AU7F~DFt1ZI~IG S1~NATURE F ~TRAC70R: fJ AUTHORIZING SIGNATURE FOR THE COMMONWEALTH: 

9% ~~ '~~.Li~+ I ~ ~ y ~ X: T..--- ~~.~~ 1. Jn.~-"'. Date: .~•~ X: ///lam_ . Date: 
-- " Date Must Be Handwritten At Time re) (Signatgteimd Date Must Be~fiantiw~n~,~,e.,~. n At Time ofSignature) ~( gr~ure and oi5ign 

Print Name: JzvEAcl~tCf~ ~ j C+~f".~iJ ~, PrinlName:DavidMiahr 

PrintTiUe: c~ltit-:'t:t=f~_~.r r%`~su'c'r"l~`t')/fig; PrintTitLe:GhisfAdministrative0fficer 
f 

Page 1 of 6 



FFY 2020 EMPG Application 

APPLICANT INFORMATION: 

TOWN/CITY/TRIBE: Marlborough 
DUNS #: (required) 045633484 Expiration Date: (required) none 

PROJECT Point of Contact (Emergency Manager/Director): 

Name: Frederick F. Flynn 

Title: Emergency Management Director 

Email: fflynn@marlborough-ma.gov Phone: 774-245-7598 

PROJECT STATEMENT OF WORK: 
Provide a description of your project that includes "who, what, when, where, why and how' 

The continued enhancement of the shelter capabilities will include privacy partitions and AED's. Addition of 
communication equipment at the secondary EOC to make it ready to use. this is located at the Marlborough Police 
Dept. and will also make this a better location for an EOC for a police oriented emergency. The portable radios are to 
enhance operations with the repeated VHF frequency we have. 

Will anything be installed? Yes 

Are you purchasing any communication equipment? Yes 

Are you purchasing a drone or drone accessories? NO 

Are you purchasing sonar equipment? NO 

Please email your completed Application to EM.GRANTS@mass.~ov (do not mail copy) 



PROJECT BUDGET 

What is your Total Eligible Award Amount: 
If Regional, List each community and their eligible award amount below $g 500. ~0 ~ 

Town/City/Tribe Names) Award Amount Town/City/Tribe Names) Award Amount 

Marlborough, City of $9,500 

Please list your estimated project cost below: 

Description of Each Proposed Expenditure AEL # 
Portable or 
Installed Quantity Total Cost 

Motorola Mototrbo SL300 portable radio 06CP-01-PORT portable 10 $ 3,530.00 

Motorola PRSM-HD3-BP microphone 06CP-03-PRAC portable 5 $ 520.00 

Yaesu FTM-7250DR Ham radio 06CP-01-MOBL installed 2 $ 440.00 

MFJ-4125P power supply for radio 06CP-03-PRAC installed 2 $ 212.00 

AED- Physio Control CR2 09ME-03-DEAF portable 2 $ 3,590.00 

Outdoor/Indoor Room Divider (3-Panel) 09MS-01-SCRN portable 9 $ 1,125.00 

TOTAL ~ 9 417.00 

MATCH 

Please list below what you will use as match: 

Match Description (your match amount must equal award amount and be an allowable activity/expense) 
Total Match to be 

Provided 

Blackboard Connect annual service $ 9,500.00 

TOTAL ~ 9 500.00

Please email your completed Application to EM.GRANTS@mass.~ov (do not marl copy) 



E ~~ ~ ~T W ~~ ~ ~ ~ ~ Y i `_ —' -- - `~~ Gareth I. Orsmond 

100 Summer Street 

`~~~ J -" "` ~' ~ ~~ U i~ Boston, MA 02110 

617.488.8181 voice 
617.824.2020 fax 
gorsmond @pierceatwood.com 

www.pierceatwood.com 

Admitted in: MA, NH 

December 31, 2020 

BY EMAIL AND FEDERAL EXPRESS 

Steven W. Kerrigan, City Clerk 
City of Marlborough 
Marlborough City Hall 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Re: 880 Donald J. Lynch Boulevard, Marlborough, MA 
Application for Modification of Existing Special Permit 

Dear Mr. Kerrigan: 

Enclosed please find an application for modification of an existing special permit to 
operate a hotel located at 880 Donald J. Lynch Boulevard in Marlborough. 

Also enclosed is a check in the amount of $250.00, made out to the Town of 
Marlborough as payment of the filing fee for the above-referenced application. 

I look forward to discussing the application with the City Council. 

Please do not hesitate to call or write if you have questions or need additional 
information. 

Thank yoLi for your courtesy. 

Very truly yours, 

~ ~~~~~ 
Gareth I. Orsmond 

GIO/smg 
Enclosures 

PORTLAND, ME BOSTON, MA PDRTSMOUTH, NH PROVIDENCE, RI AUGUSTA, ME STOCKHOLM, SE WRSHfNGTON, DC 



;fir 
1 

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH ~~ - ~~° ~ I '~~- ~ r I ~. 
F . : .i+{ 

OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK ~ ` `~ '" 
r̀^? ~~~~ ' 00 ., . . ~ _ ~ ~-h v~ 

APPLICATION TO CITY COUNCIL FOR ISSUANCE OF SPECIAL PERMIT 

1. Name and address of Petitioner or Applicant: 
Todd Wilson. Diversified Funding Acquisition LLC/Atlantic Property Management 
c/o Gareth Orsmond, Pierce Atwood LLP, 100 Summer St., Boston, MA 02110 

2. Specific Location of Property including Assessor's Plate and Parcel Number. 

880 Donald J. Lunch Boulevard, Marlborough, MA 01753; Assessors Map 50. Lot 4B 

3. Name and address of owner of land if other than Petitioner or Applicant: 

Devki, L.L.C., 880 Donald 3. Lunch Boulevard, Marlborough, MA 01752 

4. Legal interest of Petitioner or Applicant (owner, lessee, prospective 
owner, etc.) Prospective owner: potential purchaser under si erred purchase and 

sale agreement 

5. Specific Zoning Ordinance under which the Special Permit is sought: 

Article 650 Section 59 Paragraph C Subparagraph 20 ; 
see also Tabfe of Use Regulations, § 650-17 (requirements for hotel in LI district} 

6. Zoning District in which property in question is locateri: Limited Industrial (LI) 

7o Specific reasan(s) far seeking Special Perini# 
See E~ibit A: Special Permit Narrative. 

8. List of names and addresses of abutter. .See E~chibit E; Abutter's List, as certified by the Marlborough 
Assessors and received by the City Clerk's Office on December 23, 2020 

PETITION IS HEREBY MADE F'OR THE ISSUANCE OF A SPECIAL PERMI? BY T'HE 
CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH AND IS BASED ON THE WITHIN 
PETITION OR APPLICATION AS FILED HEREWITH AND MADE PART OF SAID PETITION. 

.~~ 
/ 

ignature f Peti loner or App scant 

Address: 63 Atlantic Avenue 
Boston, MA 02110 

Telephone No. 791-284-3 885 

Date: December 31, 2020 

~eisaze.i8 ~ P a a e 



LIST OF NAMES AND ADDRESSES OF ABUTTERS 
AS REQUESTED ON THE APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL PERMIT OF: 

Todd Wilson, as representative of Diversified Funding Acquisitions LLC and Atlantic Property 
Management 

FOR THE ISSUANCE OF SPECIAL PERMIT BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
MARLBOROUGH UNDER CHAPTER 650, ZONING, OF THE CODE OF THE CITY OF 
MARLBOROUGH. 
(Abutters as defined. in §650-59, Section 4H, Powers and Procedure of Special-Permit Granting 
Authorities 

Name Parcel Property Owner Address 
No. Address 

Commonwealth of Massachusetts 50-1 River Road 100 Cambridge St., Ste. 900 
Boston, MA 02114 

Riverbridge Association Inc. 50-2 River Road 15 Cape Lane 
Brewster, MA 02631 

Riverbridge Association Inc. 50-3C River Road 15 Cape Lane 
Brewster, MA 02631 

Digital. Federal Credit Union 50-3A 905 Donald J. 220 Donald J. Lynch Blvd. 
L nch Blvd. Marlborough, MA 01752 

Digital Federal Credit Union 50-3B River Road 220 Donald J. Lynch Blvd. 
Marlborou h, MA 01752 

Digital Federal Credit Union 50-9 853-856 Donald J. 220 Donald J. Lynch Blvd. 
Lynch Blvd. Marlborough, MA 01752 

Marlboro Business Center Limited 50-3D Donald J. Lynch 7l 3rd Avenue 
Partnershi Blvd. Burlin on, MA 01803 
Marlboro Business Center Limited 50-3E Donald J. Lynch 71 3rd Avenue 
Partnership Blvd. Burlinb on, MA 01803 
Berlin Properties 50-4A 876 Donald J. c/o New England Development 

Lunch Blvd. 75 Park Plaza 
Boston, MA 02116 
ATTN: Accountin De t. 

See Exhibit E for a list of abutters certified by the Board of Assessors Office 

15063.19 I ~ a Q 0 



SPECIAL PERMIT-SUMMARY IMPACT STAfiEMENT 

Applicant's Name: Todd Wilson, Address: 63 Atlantic Avernie. Boston, MA 02110 
Diversified Funding Acquisition LLC/ 
Atlantic Property Management 

Project Name: Extended Stay Hotel Address: 880 Donald J. Lynch Blvd., Marlborough, MA 01752 

1. PROPOSED USE: Addition of kitchenettes to west rooms for use as extended stay hotel; conversion of 
manager's residence to west room for a total of 65 west rooms. 

2. EXPANSION OR NEW: Neither; interior remodeling only. 

3. SIZE: floor area sq. ft. No change (28,280 s.f. existing) 1St floor No change all floors No change 
# buildings 1 #stories 2 lot area. (s.f.) 96,450 s.f. 

4. LOT COVERAGE: No change %Landscaped Area: No change from existing conditions. 

5. POPULATION ON SITE: Number of people expected on site at anytime: 

Normal: 50 Peak period: 

*These are estimates only, as population will vary by occupancy and number of guests per room. 

6. TRAFFIC: 

(A)Number of vehicles parked. on site: 

During regular hours: 45 Peak period: 65 

*These are estimates only, as population will vary by occupancy and nLxmber of g~iests per room. 

(B) How many service vehicles will service the development and on what schedule? 
There will be no change from existing conditions. 

7. LIGHT: How will the development be lit at the exterior? How much light will leave the property and 
enter the abutting property? There will be no chance from existing conditions. 

8. NOISE: 

(A) Compare the noise levels of the proposed development to those that exist in the area now. 
There will be no change from existing conditions. 

(B) Describe any major sources of noise generation in the proposed development and include their 
usual times of operation. 

There will be no change from existine conditions. 

9. AIR: What sources of potential air pollution will exist at the development? None known. There will be 
no change from existing conditions. 

10. WATER AND SEWER: Describe any unusual generation of waste. None. 

11. HAZARDOUS MATERIAL: List any types of Hazardous Waste that will be on-site. How will this 
waste be stored? Where? How much will be in storage on a daily basis? How will it be disposed? 

"Attach additional sheets if necessary 

issza.il0 P a g e 



CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 

MARLBOROUGH, MASSACHUSETTS 01752 

City Hall 

140 Main St. 

Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 

Voice (508) 460-3775 Facsimile (508) 460-3723 TTD (508) 460-3610 

President and Members City Council Date: ,,7~ ~~C ~2~ 

SPECIAL PERMIT APPLICATION 
CERTIFICATION BY PLANNING DEPARTMENT 

Project 1`~1ame: Extended stay hotel 

Project Use Summary: Addition of kitchenettes to existing guest rooms for use as an extended stay hotelt 
conversion of manager's residence to west room for total of 65 west morns 

Project Street Address: 880 Donald J. Lynch Blvd., Marlborough, MA 01752 

Plate: 50 Parcel: 4B

Plan Date: December 1, 2020 (floor plans only) Revision Date: NIA 

Dear President and Members: 
In accordance with the City Council's Rules for Special Permit Applications, I hereby certify that the 
Site Plan filed with the City Clerk has been reviewed by the Building Department within the limits of 
work shown on the plan, and that said plan meets all prior referenced informational requirements of 
Section 7; that the plan conforms in all aspects to City Code and to these Rules and Regulations, and 
that any necessary zoning variances have been already granted by the Marlborough Zoning Board of 
Appeals, and any applicable appeal period concerning said variances have run. 

Very truly yours, 

l 
J .Cooke 
Act ng Director of Planning 

. - _ __ 
2618826.111 I ~ ~ ~,r ~ 

Application Fee to submit to 
City Clerk's office 

~~s~ 



City of Marlbarough, Massachusetts 
CITYCLERKDEPARTMENT 

Steven W. Kerrigan 
City Clerk 

Dear Applicant, 

To ensure that each department listed below receives a copy of your completed Special Permit 
application, please hand-deliver to each department as instructions indicate below. 

PLACE ACHECK-MARK AFTER HAND-DELIVERING THE APPLICATION TO THE 
FOLLOWING DEPARTMENTS AND SIGN YOUR NAME & DATE IT ACCORDINGLY. 
MAKE SURE THIS PAGE IS SIGNED AND RETURNED TO THE CITY CLERK'S 
OFFICE WITH THE COMPLETED APPLICATION. THE CITY CLERK'S OFFICE WILL 
NOT ACCEPT THE APPLICATION WITHOUT THE SIGNATURE OF THE APPLICANT 
OR PETITIONER AS INDICATED BELOW. 

1 SET POLICE CHIEF 
1 SET FIl2E CHIEF~~ 
1 SET CITY ENGINEER 
1 SET DIRECTOR OF PLANNING r
1 SET CONSERVATION OFFICER (IF WETLANDS AFFECTED) v~ 
1 SET BUILDING COMMISSIONER f
12 SETS OFFICE OF THE CITY COUNCIL f
3 SETS OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK ,/ (MUST be Original & 2 Complete Sets) 

Signature 

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter. 
Sincerely, 
Steven W. Kerrigan 
Citij Clerk 

ssza.il2 ~ P a ~ e 

Date 



City of Marlboroazgh, Massachusetts 
CITY CLERK DEPARTMENT 

Lisa M. ThoMas 
City Clerk 

I certify under the penalties of perjury that I, to my best knowledge and belief, have filed all Municipal tax 
returns and paid all Municipal taxes required under law. 

Company Name 

Devki, L.L.C. 

Owner Name/Officer Name of LLC ar Corporation 

Suresh Patel 

Owner/Officer Complete Address and Telephone Number 

29 Horizon Drive 

Cranston, RI 02921 

Signature of Applicant 

~~ . ~~ 
Attorney on behalf of Applicant, if applicable 

The Special Permit Package will not be accepted unless this certification clause is signed by the applicant and 
the Tax Collector. 

~~ ~ 
Tax Collector 

13~Page 



EXHIBITS 

Application to City Council for Issuance of Special Permit by Todd Wilson, 
Diversified Funding Acquisitions LLC/Atlantic Property Management, dated 

December 31, 2020 

12619772.1 



EXHIBIT A 

SPECIAL PERMIT NARRATIVE 

Background 

The applicant, Todd Wilson, as the authorized representative of Diversified Funding 
Acquisitions LLC and Atlantic Property Management (the "Applicant"), submits this application 
(the "Application") for modification of an existing special permit for hotel use at an 
approximately 2.2-acre parcel of land located at 880 Donald J. Lynch Boulevard (the 
"Property"). Since 1986 or thereabouts, the Property has been operated as a hotel pursuant to a 
special permit fora 64-room hotel granted by the City Council on October 6, 1986, recorded 
with the Middlesex South Registry of Deeds in Book 18318, Page 218 (the "Original Special 
Permit"), a copy of which is Exhibit B of the Application. 

The Applicant seeks to add kitchenettes to the guest rooms so that it can operate the 
Property as an extended stay hotel. Attached as Exhibit C of the Application is a plan set entitled 
"DFI Marlboro Quality Inn," dated December 1, 2020, prepared by The Architectural Team Inc. 
(the "Floor Plans").1 The Floor Plans show the proposed changes to the guest rooms. 

In addition to adding kitchenettes in accordance with the Floor Plans, the Applicant seeks 
to convert the manager's residence into a guest room so that the total number of guest rooms will 
be 65, one more than the 64 rooms referenced in the Original Special Permit. 

The Applicant does not propose any changes to the building exterior or to the site (e.g., 
parking and landscaping), except for replacing the existing signage on account of the change in 
ownership. 

By letter dated December 21, 2020, Building Commissioner Cooke informed the 
Applicant and the current owner, Devki, L.L.C., that the proposed changes are "significant 
enough of a change to require modification of the original Special Permit." Attached as Exhibit 
D of the Application is a copy of Building Commissioner Cooke's determination. 

Legal Requirements 

Pursuant to M.G.L. c. 40A, § 9, the special permit granting authority ("SPGA") may 
grant a special permit where it finds that the use is "in harmony with the general purpose and 
intent of the ordinance or by-law...." The City Council is the SPGA for special permits for hotel 
use. Pursuant to § 650-59(B)(12)(a) of the Zoning Ordinance, the City Council, as SPGA, may 
grant a special permit "upon a general finding that the use sought and its impact and 
characteristics shall not be in conflict with public health, safety, convenience and welfare and 
shall not be detrimental or offensive." This finding takes into consideration the conditions, 
safeguards, or limitations imposed in the special permit, if any. 

1 Although the Floor Plans refer to the existing Quality Inn, the Applicant will not operate the Property as a Quality 
Inn or as any other hotel franchise. The Applicant is a local company with its headquarters in Boston; it owns and 
operates its own properties independently of any franchise. 

Page A-1 



Because the proposed improvements to the Property meet these criteria, the Applicant 
respectfully requests that the City Council approve the Application for a modification of the 
Original Special Permit. The City Council necessarily made the required findings to permit a 
hotel use when it granted the Original Special Permit. The Application does not propose any 
external changes to the Property, aside from removing franchise-protected signage and replacing 
this signage with its own signs. The Property will still have 70 parking spaces, more than the 65 
parking spaces that the Zoning Ordinance requires for a hotel use. The changes enhance the 
amenities offered to hotel guests by adding kitchenettes. The kitchenettes will be available to all 
guests, not just guests who are on an extended stay for business purposes or otherwise. 
Regardless of the purpose of the stay, the new amenities will make it possible for guests to stay 
at the hotel for a longer period of time and thereby contribute more to local businesses, both as 
employees on business trips and as customers of other businesses. 

For the foregoing reasons, the Applicant urges the City Council to grant the Application 
and modify the Original Special Permit by authorizing the kitchenettes and increasing the 
number of guest rooms from 64 to 65. 

Pale A-2 



EXHIBIT B 

ORIGINAL SPECIAL PERMIT DATED OCTOBER 6, 1986 



~_, ~. 
~~^ ~ r ~ ;. 

~_ _~% 

t ~ ! 

~ # 8 3 i 8 P ?_ 1 8 ~ ~ o -~ 
ITV CI~I"~' C~I..~I'~1~~1sisJ s3:2~ ~= 3a~ r~~ ~o.~ 

~azl~osoug}a, ~'Saase, ~t."~'t}~~ ~ t~ $~ 

Thaw the app3icati ss o~ Attorney Douglas J. Rowe, on 

beha3~ a~ M OK~ REALTY TRi15T_o~ 3~D Main S~, Worcester, M~. 

~r~r a S~EC2.~~ P~tri2'.~ ~o coastr~ct a 64 xoozr~ Motel 3~ Donald .T. 

~ync'tz Blvd. anc3 River Road, urger Art~.~3~e V, Section 8, -- -~ _.---~ _-- _ r 
pasagrap~x D of t~~ Zooming Ux-dinance, be ar~d is herewith 

GF2Ai3TED s~r3eL v tc ~~s~ ~ z3.3 ~ nc~ tie ~equir~m~nts o~ t2°ie moire 

Department and I,eg~'~ r:a~ters pex~ai~?ng to s~~a+~r. 

~D OZ'S` Eb 
In City Co~nezl 
Ort~e~ I3o_ 1102B 
Adapted Oct.obex~ 6, 19~~ 

D ~ , . 

A TTtLTE COPY 
~`?vI' _ ~S'~ a 

Ci-~.y Clerk 

This is to cer~i~~r that ts~ent~r (203 days have passed s3zice th.~ 
gran.~ting of t.~~ above deczsiora =arm izo ap~-seal -ti~ereto i3as beeaa 
filed wS.~ phis a~£i~~. 

G3ve~. a-~ i~+.a~Zbor~o~gh this ~~r~e~c~enth day o~ mourn , I987, 

C7. C'~~x'k 

" w ~ r~~~~ ~~~ 



EXHIBIT` C 

PLANS ENTITLED "DFI MARLBORO QUALITY INN," DATED DECEMBER 1, 2020, 
PREPARED BY THE ARCHITECTURAL TEAM INC. 



DFI MARLBOROUGH QUALITY INN 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 

SU9MISSIONS~ 

OECEMBEfl 01, 20201 SUBMISSION 

PROJECT CONTACTINFORMHTION~ 

DIVERSIFlED FUNDING, INC. 
OWNER 

BosTarvrvw.oiE ouE

GENERAL 
CONTRACTOR 

THE NRCHITECTURnL TEAM 

ARGHITEGT nr nou~n,~.s xu 

OThe Archileclural Team, Inc. 
so commanaam•s way ai ram~rars Hie 
Chelsea MA 02150 
O 617.089.1402 
F 617.884.0329 
archllecWralleam.cam 

ConsWlanl: 

Revision:

Aichilecl of RecoM: 

FOR REVIEW ONLY NOT FOR PEflMIT 
OR CONSTflUCT10N 

Drain: RP 

Checked: JMS 

Scele: 

Key Plan: 

Pro~ecl Neme: 

DFI 
MARLBOROUGH 
QUALITY INN 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 

Sheer Name' 

PROJECT 
COVER 

Project Number: 

12183.04 

DECEMBER 01, 2020 

Sheer Number: 

T0.01 



3 

TYPICAL R9BREVIRTIONS : TYPICAL gNNOTAiIONS 

~~~ E~TME ~~ rrtovEl ~ Vi~Name 

4N51 
~ si.WOMo NSI~RUIE 

`—oMwNo ScuE 

ns*u 
iisr~~n qw ~ s ~w~ 

xsue 

p
4u10 Fu1qu~IC D00P MUL 

wi110Nw+[ais 

u [LEc~xF cooE 

ROOMT~OI 
101~~ nao 

i50 SF—nmunnEn 
EP 

NwTe~ 

BMi 

cvr 
c 

m ~oY+~ ~ 
exoineneEp

eno 

~ 

~ nu+e 

NO 

rgniH 

p~ 

NUAIOER~ 

E~Evq ~qNl 

ompxu.x[FenervcE 

LEVAipN UE3CPiPigN 

~~iIGLL FLEV~IpN O~TUM 
~ Name 

~Nvalbn 

8anc~ 

c6x 
ONGPEfE MPSaNflY 11NR 

calMEnsM 

orr 

PL 

Pf 

orrosrte 

ITEE PPOPEIrtY LWE 

vpEswx[~nureo sEcip~°H~ 
~/_ ~ sECLgrvrvweEpN

-E~ ~9H~wMgEq

05
u 

E00 

Eo lw~vsaxl 

o w~ry ~EnoEn 

encx 

no 

u~ 

q ruN 

Pa1G~l oeExNG 

s~.N+i 

~µ~~ 

sEcil~ull ~ 

~OEfNL 

E~cL OSURECrc

~~Mrt 5 ~5EE 5PEG5~ 
qE ~~ 

~~~~~I 
NUM6 R 

~SxEEi NUMaen 

F%! 
PoSEO TOTNE WFATHEq 

EMERpP 

nu, Sys nExFanceosysrF 

'Eu

eIPUCT 

i 

SfREEf 
SfwcTMK 

iNEwrosinTEE

~ 

Tirvku~ 

txEv/.~i~l 

WC NUMBED 

~ ~~.o~ 

V 

SxEn HUMa[n 

~~ 

MtV 

o~x~ 

ENi 

F~T~ 

f.^ YNYE~ 

rrr 

IKK! 

VEPT 

IMlE66M11E0.WI5E NOTED 

VEMuioxp~p
VEI11F~11 

ME~pq

E~VAT~ 

~~E ~a NUMBED 

El NUM6EP 

OFnc 

cwe 

nt[o 

Q P51i'EMPPV 

a W w ~ewnon wo vr000 

xes sinxi a+nn~ 

ENEML 
NEVNOTE 

p~ ~I 

~—ISEE,wp~PH~IaiENOTEI 

vurtrtnxmme 
~9EE ~.RSEMazr snEETe~ 

H~x~M,~a 

~~Rpxl ~E~T~ 
aTrtbx FPE n~TMa 

~~9 e~ssEMe~v sxEET51 

xn eroW~ 

tysI~E 

CUrtfn̂NAI ~~xuEOU~EINV WPLL 

W~v 

UNAIEIEP 

MFAMaoNiE PqM 

,o~. 

I ~~~H~F~E~ p~ 

u 

~F~,.o~s 
~cwe 

s Msru 

""I 
~, 

T 

`~ ~~"~"ws~~~~~ 

~̂ jsiwrvToow uxeouie~ 

ie rourw eu~aawl ~~s~EE ss°Oen~~O°sn~rs~ 

ceu~ol ~is~sEr°~e~rsxeErs~ 

cau+a ~aNr 

svuea.l U~' , 

s.Maa 

svMeoil 

LIST OF OPFWINCS 

SHEET LIST 

SHEET 
SHEETNMIE DECEMBER OI, Z➢20 SUBMISSION NUMBEq 

T0.0f PflOJECT COVEfl % 
T0.02 ORAwWO LIST % 

U7.01 DEMOLITION PUW -LEVEL 1 M!D LEVB 2 X 
D2At ENLANGEO UEMOlITION PLFN-LEVEII % 
D2.a2 ENLAPGEO DEMOLITgN PLW - IEVEL 7 % 
0203 ENLAHGEO OEMOLRpN PLAN-LEVEL2 X 

0200 ENLAflGED OEMOLRgN PLAN-LEVEL2 X 

A7.01 OVEfigLL FLOOfl PLAN-LEVEL 1 rWD LEVEL 2 

A2A1 ENIAflOED FLOOfl PIAN-LEVEL I % 
112.02 ENLAflOE0 FLO0q PLAN-LEVELI X 
A2.03 ENLARGED ROOfl PIAN-LEVEL2 X 
A2W ENLPPGEO ROOH PLAN-IEVEL2 X 
A2.05 ENLARGED VLMI-BOH 100 X 
A2.08 ENLARGED PUW-L090Y X 

A3.0/ WALL FND FL00N/CLG. FSSEMBLIES X 

R].Ol KITCHEN 6 BATH PIANS AND ELEVATIONS X 

AB.01 ENIPflGED PCP-LEVEl1 X 
FB.02 ENIANCaED pCP-LEVEII % 
AB.03 ENIAflGEO flCP-LEVEL2 X 

AB.o/ EMANGEO pCP-LEVEl2 X 

B111L01NG INFOPM4TION 

UNIT TYPE SUMMAflY AREA SCHEDULE ~aflOSS BUILDING) 

UNR TYPE UNIT COUNT LEVEL AREA 

UNITA ep LEVELI 1 ,176 SF 

UNR ~1 / ~.ieVia.ez ~xamassF
UNIT B q ar 

UNITE HC 3 

UNITC 8 
UNIT D 0 
UNITE 1 
UNITF 1 

GrerM WWI 55 

~ The ArChllecWral Team, Inc. 
50 CommarWanl's Way et PJmird's Hdl 
Chelsea MA 02150 
0 817.809.4402 
F fi17,884.4329 
amhlleclural~eam.com 

ConiYlnl: 

flaNslan:

MChilec101 FiewN: 

FOR REVIEW ONLY NOT FOfi PERMIT 
OR CONSTflUCT10N 

Umvn: RP 

Checketl: JMS 

Scde: S~8'-1'-0' 
Key Plan: 

~.r~k , 
Yd ~ 

UZ 

~J

P~ol~l Name: 

DFI 
MARLBOROUGH 
QUALITY INN 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 

Sheet Namo: 

DRAWING LIST 

cm~ea r+~ee~: 
12183.04 
Issua Dale: 

DECEMBER 01, 2020 
Sheet Number. 

T0.02 



i crcun, KEYNOTE LEGEND -DEMO PLM15 

caonoiuso 
H~`rneoxwi~nus~ro~ 

DEMOLITION PLAN •LEVEL 2 
20 scab: Paz'. r-u,

GENEPpL NOTES - DEMOLITION PWJS: 

v ~ oirtror+wo xuun ca+wwarosrnre uw ~oena~ 
uvonseE~.coxortw+owetxe~ncHnecr wueou.ur 

CEP EXisiMa cEllNos To aECErvEOHflv WM dI~uE 

F wrFlrs. 
eHoov>su.w.xieawovon Hew uEcwueu 

owrE.Eix+~µ' o ~v ro r±nu~ nEw" euuoa+c srsrc+~s. 

IINf AI UNRF UNIf~ W~RA UNRA UMf~ UNRA UTATA IIWIp UM!• UNITA UNITA UNRA UI~A UNITE HC VNITB HC VWTBHC 

191 1]2 ~i  IPB 126 ISf fY[ 120 118 II6 114 112 10 108 ~6 1 4 102 

n̂ 

The lvchilectural Team, Inc. 
50 CommenEenl's Way at AOmirefs Hdl 
Chelsea A44 02750 
0 817.889.4402 

a 617.881.1329 
rchilecluralleani.cam 

conawi~c 

flevislon:

ArcNlal of RecaE: 

FON REVIEW ONLV NOT FOq PEflMR 
OR CONSTRUCTION 

Dawn: RP 

Checkatl: JMS 

Scale: Pa MxNceted 
Key Plan: 

~~ 

ProJeq Name: 

DFI 
MARLBOROUGH 
QUALITY INN 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 

sn.ei rye: 

DEMOLITION PLAN 
-LEVELIAND 
LEVEL 2 

Profecl Numbm: 

12183.04 

iss~a oma: 

DECEMBER 01, 2020 

sneer N~mnar. 

D1.01 



~,~ ~~ne~~~,~ Te~m, ~. 
5a Cammanaenl's Way at AGmirah Hill 
Chelsea MA 02150 
0 817.809.442 
F 617.984.4329 
aahileclurelleam.can 

conswiam: 

ae~~:~o~

NchAeel of flecord: 

FOR PEVIEW ONLY NOT FOR PERMIT 
OP CONSTRUCTION 

Drawn: RP 

Chackatl: JMS 

3cele: 9HC- P-0' 
KW Plan: 

f' 

P~ajecl Neme' 

DFI 
MARLBOROUGH 
QUALITY INN 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 

sna.~ rya: 

ENLARGED 
DEMOLITION PLAN 
-LEVELI 

Project Number: 

12183.04 

i:.~a Dale: 

DECEMBER O7, 2020 

sneoi N~e~: 

D2.01 



LEGEND: 

PC
OOiIONnTEUNFRfop~~AREwS iOB 

ENLARGED DEMOLITION PLAN -LEVEL 1 CONTD. ,a s~e~e: ~,e.e,.-0. 

KEYNOTE LEGEND-DEMO PLPNS 

WiwPup~^"cownoonwa o us 

GENEfiAL NOTES -DEMOLITION VLANS: 
w 

vEn~rEMollrbM wonx Mu Ga+rorv.~ro5rn~ie ~xo FEOEnM 

~NYUNFOhSEEN 
CONB~rtONSMTXE nntHrtECi 

~O 

BYaTELY 

E PAD~E~~XISfNOA&WDONEOTHPgIGH~ROOPnNo 

ass~e~v~~cor Haw aaowceuw uunoaNcewa 

The ArchitecWrel Team, Iris. 
50 Commandant's Way ei Atlmirals Hdl 
Chelsea MA 02150 
O 817.089.4402 
F 617.881.4329 
archilecturaAeam.crom 

consunam: 

ae~~sio~:

AfchilKlol Recore: 

FOR REVIEW ONLY NOT Fdi PERMIT 
OA CONSTflUCTION 

Orexn: RP 

CheckeA: JMS 

Scab: 3H6' ~ 1'-P 
Key Plan: 

3?

Project Name: 

DFI 
MARLBOROUGH 
QUALITY INN 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 

Sheet Neme: 

ENLARGED 
DEMOLITION PLAN 
-LEVELI 

PeoJecl Number: 

12183.04 

issue wia: 

DECEMBER 01, 2020 

Sheet Number: 

D2.02 



LEGEND. KEYNOTE LEpENO-DEMOPWJS GENERRL NOTES -DEMOLITION PLANS: 
w NLOMEN51oN PNo coNORpNS WFEL0. 

c00NGwniEOWFkEo. ~~~S TSB pp pxv VNFOR 
Eu1t1alEtTMMEONiF1v 

Fwq A GiVpK MapIFM.~igN5 M115l8E APPPOVED BYA 

NFR ~ ~ NOONE~THROUGWROOn/~u0 .~»~..~ ixc orxew r~aawceiiwi ua°oorJceirw 

~E~Y gECEIVE~xEW tcM CW.GE 

SOfFRi 
~~6w5uM WNLBMPO FOP NEw MEclw~icn~ 

orne a~naa~w~ ream, ice. 
50 Commandants Way al Admirals Hil 
Chelsea MA 02150 
0 817.889.4402 
F 617.884.1329 

archltecWralleam.com 

cansm~m,c 

ReNsion:

Archilecl of RecorE: 

FOR REVIEW ONLY NOT FOR GERMIT 
OR CONSTRUCTION 

Drawn: RP 

Checked: JMS 

Scale: 3/16' -1'-0' 

Key Plan: 

FZ 

E~ 

Project Name: 

DFI 
MARLBOROUGH 
QUALITY INN 
MARLBOFOUGH,MA 

Sheet Neme: 

ENLARGED 
DEMOLITION PLAN 
-LEVEL 2 

Pro~acl Nunber: 

12183.04 

i:sw o~.: 

DECEMBER 01, 2020 

Sheer Number: 

D2.03 



cncun. KEYNOTE LEGEND -DEMO PUWS GENERAL NOTES~OE0.10LITION PLANS: 

aorolx~iEONFIEo. 
iu~FaslOa 

'~ vexlF1'.~u oWenSMewo 

Conortgn~~ECT MMEONiEr 

E ir~i~~x.Fn`oop rexerw,*pxs rn°rcwMrurowOOH,wr~ 

sarfna 

contw.c~rrrw. ercrnxouoHutarra 
io NBTNL NEV/ BIN➢Y~G nbTEMS. 

PFNElMTbNe wRN FHSiING S~NuclV0.LL 

~ort~9 UxF~cFS 
i~uiWu 

~~o~00R P~.we F011 MAENelOne OF NEW 

ENLARGED DEMOLRION PLAN-LEVEL2 CONTD. 
10 Scale: 318'. 1'-0' 

~ThB NChaeaurel TBem, InC. 
50 Commantlanl's Way al AdmiraPs HWI 
Ch¢Isea MA 02150 
0 817.889.4402 
F 617,BBC.1329 

Consultant: 

Pevisim: 

Frchilecl of Rewrtl: 

FOR flEVIEW ONLY NOT FOR PERMIT 
OA CONSTRUCTION 

pawn: RP 

ChxheA: JAlS 

Scale: 9/16' ~ 1'-0' 
Key Pkn: 

E?

Pro~M Nave: 

DFI 
MARLBOROUGH 
QUALITY INN 
MARLBOROUGH. MA 

sn~n rte.: 

ENLARGED 
DEMOLITION PLAN 
- LEVEL 2 

Pra~ecl Nunbe1' 

12183.04 

DECEMBEfl 01, 2020 

Sheet Number 

D2.04 



GENERPL NOTES-PHOPOSEO PIANS 

IMIEssoMFAwSE 
~CENr[x 

OCENfEPOP000P OPENWa~IN11Ess 

OPRw~1G5 FOPlnortpNK WFowA~TTq l~ 

n 

~~ 

~ me r,~m~aa~~~ rem, iu. 
50 Comma~banl's Way al AdmbaFs Hi4 
Chelsea MA 02150 
0 617.889.4402 
F 61].884.4329 
archilecturoAeam.com 

consuuanc 

Fevislon:

ArcNlecl al Recatl: 

FOR REVIEW ONLY NOT FOR PERMIT 
OR CONSTRUCTION 

Drewn: flP 

Cha hM: JMS 

Scale: AS IMIca~ed 
Key Plan: 

g~ 

P~o~ec~ Name: 

DFI 
MARLBOROUGH 
QUALITY INN 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 

Shwl Name: 

OVERALL FLOOR 
PLAN-LEVELi 
AND LEVEL 2 

Prgact NumEa: 

12183.04 

DECEMBER 01, 2020 

sneai r~wmber: 

A1.01 



GENERAL NOTES - PPOPoSEO VLANS 

'~ oxspNs.WE GNEN fnpI FaGEOFLCM STWsnM 

~a 

I 

~ Thelvchiiectural Team, Inc. 
50 Commantlanl's Way et Atlmirel's HAI 
Chelsea hlH X2150 
0 617.889.4402 
F fi17.884.4329 
a~chileclwalleam.com 

cansullanl: 

Revision:

ArchNact of RecoN: 

FOR PEVIEW ONLY NOT FOR PEPMIT 
OR CONSTFlUCTION 

dawn: PP 

Checked: JMS 

Scale: 3/1C ~ I'-0' 
Key PHn: 

E' 

Project Name: 

DFI 
MARLBOROUGH 
QUALIN INN 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 

sn~i rte.: 

ENLARGED FLOOR 
PLAN -LEVEL 1 

r,gea Humee.: 

12183.04 

iss~a Dale: 

DECEMBER 01, 2020 

Shael Number: 

A2.01 



GENERAL NOTES-PROPOSED PLNNS 

FRio 
~ouEx5pN5.wo EYJ61Yp CoxwfpNSN 

MFNSbNS~MEONFNSM PTO CaLu~s~i cEN~FA IMEs 
ux~sso xw EM~EY. rEp

ENLARGED FLOOR PLAN-LEVELI CONTD. ,0 5~.i.: a,e~. r~rc 

■ 

~, J 

BThe fvchl~ecWfal Team, Imo. 
50 Commantlani's Way ai Fdirvral's HAI 
cn~i:aa rug ozisa 
O 817.889.4402 
F 617.684.4329 

archlleduralleam.cam 

consuu~c 

Revision: 

ArcNlecl of Recortl: 

FOR flEVIEW ONLV NOT FOR PEflM1T 
Ofl CONSTRUCTION 

Drawn: RP 

Checke7: JMS 

Scale: 3HG.1'-0' 

KaV Plan: 

PrajM Name: 

DFI 
MARLBOROUGH 
QUALITY INN 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 

Sheol NvM: 

ENLARGED FLOOR 
PLAN -LEVEL 1 

P~ol~~ Numbs: 

12183.04 

DECEMBER 07, 2020 

Shttl Numbu: 

A2.02 



erne a~Mie~wrai rem, u~~. 
50 CanmaManl's Way al Admirels Hill 
Che4sea MN 02150 
O 817.889.4402 
F 617.884.4329 
archileclmaAeam.com 

co~s~n~c 

Revision. 

FOR flEVIEW OtQY NOT FOH PERMR 
OR CONSTRUCTION 

Dawn: RP 

Key PWn: ' ' — 

a 

a 

INI INI m' ■ '11, ~ IN~~~H! ~' ■ ■, m IN~'I~NI ■■ I 

p C•II'et7 p f m 

~ H~ ~~~ ~ ~ ~~~~ ~ ~ ~ 

ENLARGED FLOOR PLAN-IEVEL2 
ScaIB: 3/16'. 1'~0' 

'm̀  m C' 'st7 D 

~~~I~ m INI~ I m 

~~ ~~IHI ~ ~ ■ ~ ~ ~ ~ IN~fHI 
m ~K]~d E~~j m ■ ~~~ m ~~i a m 

o ~~it~n o ■ o ~-

m IN~~N'~ m ~.■~I~~ 

MARLBOROUGH 

QUALITY INN 

MARLBOROUGH, MA 

Sheel Name: 

ENLARGED FLOOR 
PLAN -LEVEL 2 

Pra~ect Number: 

12183.04 

DECEMBER 01, 2020 

Sheel Number. 

A2.03 



6 ThelvchllecWral Team, lnc. 
50 Canmantlanl's Way al AtlmiraYs Hdl 
ChNsea MH 02150 
0 817.889.4402 
F fi17.884.4329 
archllecWralleam.coin 

ENLARGED FLOOR PLAN-LEVEL2 CONTD. 
10 soma: vie•. r-m 

consuiiam: 

RaNslon:

Nahitecl of flecoN: 

FOR PEVIEW ONLY NOT FOR PERMIT 
OP CONSTFUCTION 

Drawn: RP 

CheckeA: JMS 

Scale: 3/16' -1'-0' 
Key Plan: 

EJ

Pro~acl Name: 

DFI 
MARLBOROUGH 
QUALITY INN 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 

SMN Name: 

ENLARGED FLOOR 
PLAN-LEVEL2 

Pra~eci Number 

12183.04 

laaue Dab: 

DECEMBEfl O7, 2020 

sneOi N~mee~: 

A2.04 



KEYNOTE LEGEND-ENUNGED PLANS GENEPFL NOTES-ENLFRGED PUINS: 

A ~~~~NS~^ro ~op~il To 9TnTEANO FE0EM1 

~ reHlsrlro celMOsro necErveo xEw 1pxraunoe 

4 PNOVpE COPRlG. CIIITNG. EIFTHgLGN EYISfNG 

~~ 

RELOCATED UNIT ENTRY DOOR 20 ENLARGED PLAN -NEW UNIT 100 HC ~~ ENLARGED DEMOLITION PLAN - BOH 100 
sue.: irr-r-m sue.: im.iw• sue.: vr.r-m 

OThe NchXecWral Teem, Inc 
50 CommenEanl's Way al Admiral's Hil 
Chehea lM 02150 
0 817.889.4402 
F 617.984.4329 
arehllecturalleam.com 

Conwllanl: 

ReNalan:

ProhileG of flecoM: 

FOR REVIEW OM.V NOT FOR PERMIT 
OR CONSTRUCTION 

Drawn: RP 

Checke0: JMS 

Scale: As Irdkaled 
Key Plan: 

f~ 

Pro~eq Name: 

DFI 
MARLBOROUGH 
QUALITY INN 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 

sn~.i wm.: 

ENLARGED PLAN 
BOH 100 

rae~ N~mn~: 

12183.04 

is.~ o.w: 

DECEMBER 01, 2020 

SM1eet Number: 

A2.05 



a" 

N'c° 
m E

a~ 

KEYNOTE I.EGENO-ENLAflGED PLANS GENERAL NOTES-ENLAflGED PLANS: 

~SEV E#SiN6 tFIil~G6TO pEC[N[o xFV LpM WAGE 

51W~W0 Nq OYPSUM WN1BaNOFOn e~w MECxnWCnL 
6FRi 

a rxovroe coxu+~.currr+~.n~lHnoucn cv
Xnw~u sysrewa 

iwortaxs. 
~~PE~~~rroxswnx uosrrwsrn~c.unu 

1x~r wiu as sxrosen to necsns xex r

Mexsiws or xew 
aPENx1cSTHPdIG11 E%fEPgfl WNl~ o

ENLARGED PLAN-LOBBY ENLARGED DEMOLITION PLAN-LOBBY 
20 Scde: Ili'. 1'-0' ~~ Scale: 1/0•.1•-0• 

I 

The ArChllecWral Team,lnc. 
50 CammaMenl's Way al AGmkal's HAI 
Ch¢IS¢d MA 02150 
0 817.889.4402 
F 617.884.4329 
arcMtecNratleam.com 

Consul~am: 

Pevislon:

Archilecl of RewN: 

FOR flEVIEW ONLY NOT FOR VERMIT 
OR CONSTRUC770N 

Drawn: RP 

CMcked: JMS 

SCWe: AviMkaled 
Key Plan: 

i?

Pro~ecl Name: 

DFI 
MARLBOROUGH 
QUALITY INN 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 

Sheol Neme: 

ENLARGED PLAN -
LOBBY 

Pra~acl NumOr: 

12183.04 

Issue Dale: 

DECEMBER 01, 2020 

Sheel Nwnba: 

A2.06 



F 

~o

05 

~u 

DOOR SCHEDULE 

~OOq NO.~ p00M/LOCATION 
FRAME MAIL 

3 EXISTING DOOq TO BE REUSED 
101 ENIPY DOOfl UNITBHC S-0' S -B' tl-13~/' F MOOIFV FOfl D00fl VIEWEflS 

ANO UNITS HRHOWAfiE 

102 LOBBY 3'-0' 8'•B' tl-1 L0• F 3 

103 LOBBY 7-0' 6'-B' d~13/I' F 3 

~ev~'< 

ENttiY 000q UNITE 3'•0' 6'~e' d-191' F 3 EXISTING OOOfl TO BE flEUSED 
MODIFY FOR DOOfl VIEW EflS 

2M EMflY 000H UNRF 7-0' 6-8' tl-13~/' F ~ E%ISTWG DOOfl TO BE flEUSED 
MOO~FY FOR UOOP VIEW EflS 

FLOOR/ CLG. ASSEMBLY -MECHANICAL VENTILATION 
~1 SOFFIT ABOVE KITCHEN CABINETS 

scale: i irr=tw• 

o 

mEiuwnxxe xaw.- 
u6 e~sxt m~qM~ 

cavow~rxum i 

~ ~ ~.~ 
x ii 

S6F7 - iHR, NON BEARING -DEMISING PARTITION -

SBF1 
UNIT TO UNIT 8 UNIT TO CORRIDOR g 

aiu iww: SmIe: 1112'-1'-0'rl~w~~~:i 9~i~ src~ 

GENEP~IL NOTES - WPLL ASSEMBLIES 
h wxFHsgns¢NEniweiorRNSM wxF~cesuw[ss mx[nwlsE xor[o. 

S3A 
S3A-OHR NONBEARING-UNITIMERIOR 
Swh: 1 I/2' -I'-0' ~En~wNo: A biG/iFsr.wn 

OTIre Archi~ecWral Team, kic. 
50 CommanGanl's Way at Atlmirafs HBI 
ChNsea MA 02750 
0 617.889.4402 
F fi/7,084.4329 

arohitecluralleam.com 

ConaWlant: 

Revlsbn:

nrch4ecl of Recwtl: 

fOR REVIEW ONLY N0T FOR PERMIT 
OR CONSTRUCTION 

Dravm: RP 

Chxketl~ JMS 

Scab: 11/Y.1'A' 
Key Plen: 

Pra~ect Name: 

DFI 
MARLBOROUGH 
QUALITY INN 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 

5MN Nam.: 

WALL AND 

FLOOR/CLG. 

ASSEMBLIES 

ProjaG NumEx: 

12183.04 

Issw Dale: 

DECEMBER 01, 2020 

Seel Number: 

A3.01 



~~ 

a~ 
Fi± 

03 
R. 

?v 

69~ 

BATHROOM TYPE Bi ELEVATION - B 
U soda: aye• _ r-o• 

BATHROOM TYPE B7 
sc.b: ae.. r-o. 

ELEVATION -TYPICAL 98' KITCHEN 31 scale: are'-i~-o~ 

PLAN -TYPICAL 98" KITCHEN 
s~aie: are•. iw• 

ELEVATION-NPICAL 90"KITCHEN HC 21 scale: are•. r-0• 

_____ 
o1F59FA NWpRE ~T 'l 1 

V V ,~, ., g

~1 PLAN -TYPICAL 90' KRCHEN IHC) 

KEYNOTE LEGEND-KITCHENS 

KEYNOTE LEGEND-BATHfl00MS 

GENERAL NOTES-KITCHENS 

C F[iD 

pt+s.Is~ii0w
wK9 aacx~Ix ~A000 encnxo oP a*H~I~i n[WPF➢ 

F onovoEvuensm ans~nounp mnwLuvc~awer.z wos wx 
o. rrrovoe neMovae~e srK eneenrnu urxr r~rcHerxi~xr.wo uaixs~ 
x ~riccess~e~ruwnExs, rnovnexoxwaxe~vEs ~re~cneHns 

ss~ xrtcHerrs, wnu wae~ers ro ee rnourt eo so ~rv~r TMe ns~ 
BOROMSUNACEOFIHECPBrvEt5TOBE N~NIGHEn TwW N'/S.F. 

•~~R 61EMCHENe. RECF➢lACIFS BINLL BE LOLAiE0 a6'MN Fl1oM ~M' 

E XrtcHEll; BASE C~BNETS TO INVE COUMEPS M W Nf ED ~T N' 

GENEPAL NOTES-BA7HPOOMS 

it oM[HsoNSGrvEN ~xETa Fic a~sN~sx sw~F~cE W~ESSOfHExwisENOiE0. 

C CooFPOPNiE MUABING fI[NgES WRH MUMBNcgNWNGS. 

D. CWRo tE rA

N6xEARueFlc FlMunES ELECrNIC~L FMTUPE6 ~N0 

women svec~cicniux`s`~i6i+m'sr`i`wiEiiwHe°~~ ~` .a0ni: 
"'eorvenneo wow 

O. SEE SPECi1C~ipNS FOPTOAEf pNo eq~N ACCESSORIEA 

000R iocr..ansvnv. rsxFvooaniocn,nruwnx s'xnnaennaon 

i Pvcwvexiry owervswsrwoxmswroAnwwoeueumsiw~. 

•. P«~S ~
MdnU

VEp91NlLeBE ONBTHE0EON 5DE~T HP~NrtWiEND COMMOurpMFA 

ESs 

O. PMVpE GOMN~VOUS~ RwnMo. Pawl. a W~1tTBI~SEAIIN~ PNF~AM VNMYMFh9. 

P. PFFEA *o /.zw.Fonw ~ ~E
IRtrI/aooencY.wG on mHenl~T pEalpEo 

pHs, js~wneo uiusasw~u.s wdcrle ~ocnrwxs, eur rvot iHe e~n~r, as 
EEINWMwO PEwnEMEM aF 

u SPEciiEp.PgWpEMqIpINL6LacHvtl h5 PE0UWEDTOP110PEPLY 
o rm~nes seecr~o; wcwouo eur Ho* wn Eo.o 

~N~:: o° '.orn~ccessoaEs,,owKaas.u+oM.w~:~wEowHe 

m 
~ ~I 

m.~~ 

~~~~~~ ~I~•~ 
~~ ,~ .~ 

~~ ELEVATION -NPICAL 82' KITCHEN 
Scale: SIB'. 1'-0' 

`gO ~ V V MM(XPE oPE4SEN 
____ 

V~ 

8 
~\ PLAN - NPICAI 82" KRCHEN _ 

scm.: are~~r.o• 

I 

~ The ArchltecWral Team, Inc. 
50 CommaManl's Way at Mm'rd's IGII 
Chelsea htA 02150 
0 617.889.4402 
F 61].884.4329 
archllecWrallaam.can 

Cans~llan~: 

Revislan

Archilwi of flacoN: 

FOR REVIEW ONLV NOT FOIi PERMIT 
OA CONSTRUCTION 

Drawn: AP 

Chxkad: JMS 

swe: va•-r-o• 
Key Plan: 

E~ 

Pra~ecl Name: 

DFI 
MARLBOROUGH 
QUALITY INN 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 

SheB~Nnma: 

KITCHEN &BATH 
PLANS AND 
ELEVATIONS 

Pro~ecl Numbm: 

12183.04 

Iccue Data: 

DECEMBER 01, 2020 

Sheel Number: 

A7.01 



LEGEND: KEYNOTE LEGEND-flEFLECTE~CEILING PLrWS GENERRL NOTES-PERECTEO CEILING PIANS 

Ewuu9i. 
on xncH[ 

Mvi 8 µluLCuuTpNsuIO WCTsI aio BE OE51Gx aulU BT Me 

—~ T~ P~~ .LLL EXlEPpx WUU NLOC`tICNS MIIBf CONFOPMTO EE 

j,~El RI~wq Fnp~ 
EE1r19 ~ 1npiM1 Fxa~o~PE~RnatEOPENNO4 

EE~i Iwieuul F~ NEµiw Aic~i~np~+r~s sWUGPu 

a" 

~g 

~. 
a 

I 

0The prchilectural Team, Irc. 
50 Cammantlanl's Way at AtlmiraYs Hill 
Chelsea AlA 02150 
0 fi17.889.4402 
F 617.884.4329 
amhilecluralleam.com 

ConsNtant: 

Ravislon:

Atchiled of flecaN: 

FOR PEVIEW ONLY NOT FOR PERMIT 
OR CONSTRUCTION 

Uavn: RP 

ChxheC: JMS 

Scale: 3/1G ~ t'-D' 
Key Plan: 

E~ 

P~a~ect Neme: 

DFI 
MARLBOROUGH 
QUALITY INN 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 

sn.x ri.m.: 

ENLARGED RCP -
LEVELI 

Pm~acl Nunba: 

12183.04 

iu~. oa~e: 

DECEMBER 01, 2020 

Sheel Nu~Mer: 

A8.01 



LEGEND: KEYNOTE LEGEND -REFLECTED CEILING PLANS GENER LNOTES-DEFLECTED CEILING PLANS 

~x~usr. 
1arcH 

u~ 

c~[xnnuu+o oucrsirxamee o[aMv~euXD BrIME 
caM~aR~~ 

~ io Exr[nprt P~ 
nn kniTw~oe: ba~i~ i~acnTq~ilTaF EXxudT 

S o15~~xcl io MEPa~rt~aan95H41BE LOG~ieµowRH 

Ef ~eH MAy FPOM 
eiTryt~'.wl~ ~oPuuBLE av[Nw~9 

10 FEEL p WBMM~ FPOM MEL~hW C,LL Ap MN~ES 6UCH 

~p ENLARGED RCP-LEVELI CONTD. 
Scale: x/16°=1'-0' 

orne a«nn~~~ rem, ice. 
ea comm~a~rs war e~ na~an Hai 
Chelsea MN 02150 
0 617.889.4402 
F 617.884.4329 
archileduralleam.cam 

Consultant: 

Fevislon:

Mchi~eq al Pecard: 

FOH REVIEW ONLV NOT FOR PERMR 
Ofl CONSTRUCTION 

Dawn: RP 

Checketl: JMS 

Scale: 3/16' = 1'-0' 
Key Plan: 

5~ 

Pro7ecl Name: 

DFI 
MARLBOROUGH 
QUALITY INN 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 

Shnl Name: 

ENLARGED RCP-
LEVEL 1 

Pro~ecl Number: 

12183.04 

is:w Dale: 

DECEMBER 01, 2020 

SM1eel Number: 

AV ~Ol~ 



LEG~NO~ KEYNOTE LEGEND -REFLECTED CEILING PlNlS GENEMLNOTES-REFLECTED CERIN6 PlAN5 

~TO E%IEPIpR 

T

rtcn 

C. N?EM TPIb1 ExNnIWD ~OCC~TpN6 M~6t CONFON.~TOF NE Tom.

~ WrtH 

~~1~~ ~Ifnau 
EkT ~o~ MM~FPOAITOPEMBLE OPFNWGS 

~tipw~wn)rxaeireicr~iu~ic~n~nruµiEss~U~ 

~J,

~Tha ArehllecWral Team, Inc. 
50 CommaMam's Way at AtlmiiePs Hill 
ChNsea MA 02150 
0 817.889.4402 
F 617.804.4329 
architeclwalleam.cam 

consmia~n: 

ftevislon:

MCINetI of fleeord 

FOq REVIEW ONLY NOT FOR PERMIT 
OR CONSTRUCTION 

Drawn: PP 

CheckeE: JMS 

Scale: 3/1G ~ 1'-0' 

I(eY Plan: 

P~O~BcI N6me: 

DFI 
MARLBOROUGH 
QUALITY INN 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 

ShNl Name: 

ENLARGED RCP-
LEVEL2 

Pm~acl Number: 

12183.04 

i::~a oam: 

DECEMBER 01, 2020 

Sheet Number. 

A8.03 



crcun. KEYNOTE LEGEND-gEFLECTEO CEILING PLANS GENERAL NOTES-flEFLECTED CEILING PIANS 

~~
yi+vsi. Wrc~ 

w ~u ~x 
~r+o ouct elaxoioeEOEepn Wllu BYTNE 

_~ MRCNEn E~W~vI Pox! ~cTµC~r~ 
TO FMERb0. g C. NLEMEPRP EtlU115T LOCATpN5 Mi1St GONF011MTOTIE 

MW~igNv MCI o~E,»u~us~i~~Lns~Mw~~~ 

~ E'Ei H~~lsnw~xeM'uux AE
~MI OPEMBIEaP[Nias 

Et ~]wBMM~ FPCH NECIW~M,KNn MN~8. 6UCH 
IXINIISi SIWLNOf BE CONSIOENEO NISIAW119011N0%pUi 

a~ 

OTheArchileclural Team, Iris. 
50 Commandenl's Way at AOmi2ts HNI 
Chelsea MA 02150 
0 617.889.4902 
F 677.804.0329 
archllecluralleam.cam 

consultant: 

flevision:

Archnacl of Record: 

FOR REVIEW ONLY NOT FOR PERMIT 
Ofl CONSTRUCTION 

Orevm: RP 

Checketl: JIAS 

Scale: &lfi'+1'-0" 

KeY Plan: 

DFi 
MARLBOROUGH 
QUALITY INN 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 

snw~ rim.: 

ENLARGED RCP -
LEVEL 2 

Pro~ecl Nwnber: 

12183.04 

i:.w oma: 

DECEMBER 01, 2020 

snom ~ce~ 

A8.04 



EXHIBIT D 

LETTER DATED DECEMBER 21, 2020 FROM JEFFREY COOKS, C.B.O., 

BUILDING COMMISSIONER 



G ~ 

BUILDING DEPARTMENT 
140 Main Street 

Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 
Tel. (508) 460-3776 Facsunile (508) 460-3736 

buildm~dept@marlborough-ma.gov 

December 21, 2020 

To: OWNER
DEVKI,LLC 
880 Donald Lynch Blvd. 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Mr. Wilson: 

ZOI~TING DENIAL 

APPLICANT 
Todd Wilson 
63 Atlantic Avenue 
Boston, MA 02110 
twilson@DFI.cc 

JEFFREY COOKS, C.B.O 
BUILDING COMMISSIONER 

PATRICX DAHLGREN 
ASSISTANT BUII.DING 

COMIvIISSIONII2 

R'ILLIAM PAYN1'ON 
LOCAL BUII.,DING INSPECTOR 

LAURENT LEMIEUX 
PLUi~ING &GAS INSPECTOR. 

JOHN CAIN 
WIl2ING INSPECTOR 

Your Building Permit application #20?0-001695 to construct/add kitchenettes in each unit of the hotel at 
880 Donald J. Lynch Blvd., Marlborough, MA Parcel ID #50-45, located in the Limited lndustrial zoiung 
district (L~ is denied as it does not comply with existing Special Permit (SP) issued in 1986 by the 
Marlborough City Council the Special Permit Granting Authority (SPGA). This will require you to seek a 
modification to the original SP. 

I have researched and found that the City Council granted a Special Permit on or about October 6, 1986 for 
a 64-room hotel. I have determined that is a significant enough of a change to require a modification to the 
original Special permit. 

You have the right to continue to the Marlborough City Council (SPGA) for a Special Permit as stated in 
the City Code section 650-59 or you have the right to appeal this decision to the Zoning Board of Appeals 
as per section 650-58. 

An appeal from this denial for a modification of a Special Permit may be taken to the Marlborough City 
Council by filling a application with the City Clerk within 30 days of the date of this denial letter. Further 
information should be obtained from the Marlborough City Council. 

The code in its entirety maybe found at www.ecode360.cam/MA 1056 
In your appeal, you may request a modification to an existing Special Permit (SP). 

Sincerely, 

Jeffrey Cooke, C.B.O. 
Building Commissioner 
Zoning Enforcement Officer 
CC: files 
City Council 
Gareth Orsmond by email gorsmond@PierceAtwood.com 



EXHIBIT E 

CERTIFIED ABUTTER'S LIST 



ABUTTERS - 880 DONALD J. LYNCH BLVD (50-461- 400 FT 
Parcel Number7GIS Number ~ Cama Number Property Address Owner Name Co-0wner Name Owner Address Owner Address Owner City Owner State Owner Zip 

,50-1 ~.___~_...._~~.___I M_189722_899 50-1 
I,_.-.__._._._....~ 
RIVER RD 

~ 

i 
COMMONW~~ X100 CAMBRIDGE ST 

2 
BOSTON MA 02114 

937 LTH OF #9TE 900 C~~~' 
~ { ~ MASSACHUSE ~ ~ i ~ i ci~ 4~ e

150-2 M_189760 900 50-2 !RIVER RD ~RIVERBRIDGE + ,15 CAPE LANE ~ BREWSTER MA ~0263_~~~-~ 1—~i~ 
~ 
~ 

022 ASSOCIATION ~ ' 

~ 0 
A M_189939 900 5Q-3A 905 DONALD J DIGITAL 

~INC ,_, 
j 

' 
220 DQNALD J —~~`~~~' 

~ 
MARLBOROUG MA ~ ~~Tj0175~~ 2 

037 LYNCH BLVD FEDERAL ! LYNGH BLVD ~ ~H 1 
i } CREDIT UNION i 2 f 

+50~,9B M_189830_900 
~ T

50-38 RIVER RD DIGITA~L ~ X220 DONALD J ~MARLBOROUG MA )0'1752 j 
033 FEDERAL I LYNCH BLVD H 

50.3C M 189789_900 
025 

,50-3C ~~ 
~ 

! CREDIT 

RIVER RD 

UNION 

RIVERBRIDGE 
ASSOCIATION 

~ 

i 

~ 5 CAPE LANE 

~ 

~BREWSTER {MA 

~ 

02631 ~~ 

503D M_190098_899 SU-3D DONALD) 
€INC 
~MARLBOR~ ~,713RDAVE 

~~ 

!BURLINGTON 
~ ~ 

^P

A 

_~` 

;01803 
915 LYNCH BLVD EBUSINESS 

CENTER 
~ ! 

; 
~ 
! 

! iM

i
~ 

~ i
~ 

~___~._..___..______ 

~LIMITEO 
PARTNER 

j } w 1 

i
150-3E M 189828_899 

999 
50-3E DONALD J 

LYNCH BLVD 
MARLBORO 
BUSINESS ~ 

'71 3RD AVE 
} 

BURLINGTON MA 
~ ~ 

__._____~ 
X01803 
j 

j I CENTER 
LIMITED 

i ~; ! 

PARTNER 
50-4A M 189864_899 50-4A 876 DONALD J BERLIN C/O NEW ENGLAND 75 PARK BOSTON MA ~ 02116 

820 LYNCH BLV~PROPERTIES ~ DEVELOPMENT PLAZA ATTN 
LIMITED PRTR ! ACCT DEPT 

50-9 
~T~ 

M 190062 900 50-9 853-865 DIGITAL 

_ 

i 220 DQNALD J MARI.BOROUG MA 01752 ~ 
086 DONALD J FEQERAL ~ i LYNCH BLVp H ~ 

LYNCH BLVD CREDIT UNION'f

tECEiVEQ 
d.Ei:K'S OFFICE 

',~ A ;i• 
nt+n7U~~ 

:C 23 P 1~ 08 

0 

.r 
r 



BERLIN PROPERTIES LIMITED 
CIO NEW ENGLAND DEVELOPMENT 
75 PARK PLAZA ATTN ACCT DEPT 
BOSTON, MA 02116 

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUS 
100 CAMBRIDGE ST STE 900 
BOSTON, MA 02114 

DIGITAL FEDERAL CREDI~f UN 
220 DONALD J LYNCH BLVD 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

DIGITAL FEDERAL CREDIT UN 
220 DONALD J LYNCH BLVD 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

DIGITAL FEDERAL CREDIT UN 
220 DONALD J LYNCH BLVD 
MARLBOF2QUGH, MA 01752 

MARLBORO BUSINESS CENTER 
71 3RD AVE 
BURLINGTON, MA 01803 

MARLBORO BUSINESS CENTER 
71 3RD AVE 
BURLINGTON, MA 01803 

RIVERSRIDGE ASSOCIATION i 
15 CAPE LANE 
BREWSTER, MA 02631 

RIVERB(~IDGE ASSOCIATION 
15 CAPE LANE 
BREWSTER, MA 02631 



1 r .~ 

r :̀ } 
' r,~ ~, ~' 

,' °x:r~ 

"" ~J'~ 

t~~ ~ ~ 

t *" ~ 

~ t L

~~ "~ 7

e ~~•v,. f̀it ,, ~~~~~ is y\~ ~" ,( 4~r ~ 

~ I~~ .~ ~ ~ '' ' ;r ~ 1 ~' 50-7B ~ 
O ~~Ft \'a ~y V~ h ~ - .. 

i 

~ ~ ~ ~ ~~~ ~= r~' 

~. 
~' ~ 4 1. ~ ~' 

('~.~ ~ s~~ ~ j,(
~q, .. mil' 

~' # jf ( ~ ~ 

~` ~` ~ 50-48 ~ ~~ ds r 

1 ~ mow... r ~ ~ d 4Pi

^F .p Jp

~-4`i ~{ - 1 ~ µ {~~~~ ~"te r "„ .j r' 

~` ~s ~ ~ ~~ ! ~ ,~rJQ-~r~ ~ r... - 

~ f it
,✓ ' ~~ ~ ,,~,~;, 

' ' ' r~ ~~k .an l~ 

k~ ~'~n ~ -sue n ~~~~~~~ r ,,.. 

~~~ rJ' [ Kk F,~ ~~.v4 sP'L ̀s't ,N'b ~d P ',^ 

~ ,fig. ,` ~ m~- w. .. ~~Y .~-~--~~-~._~~' 
~~ ~ ~„~y, 

7 .^~~w, .w. o~.~i 

~~ ' 63-1 

i 
~ 4 

1 ~' i ~* 
+ ! '♦ 

o, 
far ~ 

f~~ 
at~ , 

w 
.. ~ ~ i ten` ~ ,w 

'"~ ~ 1 ~ 
~ 1 ~ ~ ~„~' 

~1 O 
:a,, ,~ '~ 

~~1~"~' ` d ~t:: 
,a' J 63-2, ~ ,~ ~ ~ ~ ~t: 

a ̀  ~ 
1 

s" 
:= t ~ ~ ~ ~Y 



Marlborough Historical Commission Meeting Minutes 

November 19, 2020 ~:~-C~~~,~~ 
~, --„ 

Location: Virtual meeting via Microsoft Teams due to COVID-19 emergency orders ': ' ` '~` ~- ~ L~~ ~, ; ;R -,~,~ ~~., _, ~ F,t~(~ .~~ 
Board Attendees: Robert Fagone, Alan Slattery, Andrea Bell Bergeron, Melanie Whap n~~a V~ild ~rm~. 

4 
Absent: Brendan Downey, Cpt. Nicholas Evans 

Additional Attendees (All remote): Steve Kerrigan (City Clerk), Wilson Chu (IT support), Lawrence Reeves 
AIA, Samantha Perlman Councilor at Large, Mark Oram Councilor at Large 

Meeting called to order 7:02 PM 

1. The following board members are participating remotely: Robert Fagone, Andrea Bell Bergeron, Alan 
Slattery, Pamela Wilderman, Melanie Whapham. 

2. Brendan Downey joined the meeting remotely at 7:05 
3. Motion to Approve minutes from August and October meetings; seconded; unanimous approval Roll 

Taken. 
4. Councilor Perlman presentation and discussion of her Community Mural Project. Public art can bring a 

community together. Wants to bring a mural ordinance to the City to increase downtown foot traffic, 
build additional goodwill and community pride. The painted electri;,al boxes are already garnering 
compliments. Can additionally help establish Marlborough as a "destination" city. Discussion follows. 
Chair Fagone adds that the Commission's roll would be one of supporting this effort through our 
mandate of Preservation by Education. Brendan: is there a current proposal or draft in circulation. 
Perlman: No. But the City Solicitor is helping draft legal language for such a proposal. Brendan: in 
agreement with the idea; care should be taken wit1~ the boundary between commercial and non-
commercial art. Lawrence: aware of efforts and successes made in other communities, specifically Lynn 
and North Adams; artists are looking for such opportunities. Pamela: caution needs to be taken moving 
forward. Changes to sign ordinances. Clarity about who's history we axe addressing; any proposal must 
be "inclusive." Andrea: we need more info moving forward, especially details about the specific project. 
Melanie: concern about aging murals and mural maintenance. Councilor Perlman: appreciate the input; 
mentions Haverhill as another subject community. Inclusive process and safeguards can be put into the 
wording of the proposal. Question: any specific locations up for suggestion? Chair: does not want to 
suggest at this time specific locations although anyone driving down Main Street can see obvious large 
and small settings. Lawrence: settings can be "human scale" size not necessarily massive objects; also 
mentions Portsmouth NH and community in northern Sweden. Councilor Perlman: wants to come back 
with more specific recommendations; thanks the members for their input. Last word: Pamela, our history 
is complicated, our art cannot minimize the positive and negative aspects of who we axe. Chair's last 
"last" word: history is a record of historical facts, but murals can be non-representational art as well. 

5. Chair raises the issue of including the position of "Associate Member" on the Commission. Associate 
Member would act as an interested party and consultant, but would not be a voting member of the group. 
Associate member would not have to be vetted through the Mayor's office or the City Council. Pamela 
Wilderman moved that Lawrence Reeves AIA be added to our Commission as an Associate Member; 
motion seconded by Brendan Downey. Discussion: Chair has been soliciting Reeves' expertise for 3 
years. Would like him to be on the Board, but personal circumstances do not allow his full membership. 
Vote on motion: Brendan Y, Melanie Y, Pamela Y, Bob Y, Alan Y, Andrea Y. Passed. 

6. Preservation Review Period Ordinance text discussion: Brendan's electronic collection of review data is 
not finished yet. Pamela: are we only interested in the "big beautiful houses" for preservation? Howe 
Street offers an example of smaller, non-conforming structures that can only be replaced within the 



limits of their present footprint. These are the original homes of the shoe factory workers, a real part of 
Marlborough's history. Brendan: how do we get these types of homes (non-conforming to current 
standards and codes) to a preservation perspective? Pamela: whatever we do moving forward with 

preservation, we have to look at not just the bricks and mortar preservation, but the history of the lives 
of the people who originally lived there. Alan: understands the history of the Howe Street area and what 

it meant to Marlborough, but does not agree with preservation—willing to see the area rebuilt. 

Lawrence: a house recently burned down; the owner built a structure on the lot as it existed; poor 

architecture and design, adds nothing to the value of the neighborhood. Brendan: sounds like an up-hill 
climb. Pamela: perhaps if we (the Commission) just suggest that any house built before a certain date 
(say 1930), must come before the MHC for review prior to demolition or major re-construction. Andrea: 
this is how discussions of a preservation review ordinance started, and City Council members seemed to 
shy away from any restrictions that would burden current homeowners who bought their homes initially 
without concern. ASIDE: Alan: the Sisters of St. Chretienne will be selling their John Frye property on 
Pleasant street within a year. We as a Commission should be pro-active now to insure the historical 
preservation of at least the main house of this property. Discussion to continue. 

7. Andrea: Motion made to adjourn. Brendan seconded. Unanimous vote taken by roll call. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Andrea Bell Bergeron, Vice Chair 



r,rt'~i'~ia~'t~ 
lA MINUTES ~~~`, ~r r~.~" ~ ~ ~~f~c 

MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARQ' • : '~' '~ ?: ~ ;~~~~1i'{;~~ 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

Call to Order 2~~~ (?~~ ~ 1 No,~r►~e~~2, 2020 

The remote meeting of the Marlborough Planning Board was called to order at 7:00 pm. Members present-
earbara Fenby, Matt Elder, Sean Fay, Phil Hodge, George LaVenture and Chris Russ. Meeting support provided 
by City Engineer, Thomas DiPersio, Assistant City Solicitor, lay Piques and Planning Board Administrator, Krista 
Holmi. 

1. Meeting Minutes 
A. October 19, 2020 

On a motion by Mr. LaVenture, seconded by Mr. Elder, the Board voted to accept and file the Octoberl9, 
2020 meeting minutes. Yea:. Elder, Fay, Hodge, LaVenture, Russ and Fenby. Nay: 0. Motion carried. 

2. Chair's Business (None) 

3. Approval Not Required 
A. Applicant: Marlborough Economic Development Corp. (Thomas DiPersio, Representative) 

Surveyor: City of Marlborough DPW, Engineering Division 
Deed: Middlesex South Registry of Deeds Book 75849 Page 245 
Location: 481 Elm St. City of Marlborough Assessor's Map 67, Parcel 4 
City Engineer DiPersio presented the plan to the Planning Board. The City recently purchased the 
oversized lot at 481 Elm St. as a possible location for the west side fire station. The purpose of the plan is 
to carve out the existing house lot, creating Lot 1 (a zone-conforming house lot) and a Parcel A. The 
creation of Lot 1 allows the City to sell this home. Mr. Russ asked about the remaining Parcel A. He asked 
whether it was intended as anon-buildable lot. Mr. DiPersio confirmed that this parcel does not have 
enough frontage to be considered a building lot on its own. Chair Fenby asked whether any members of 
the public wished to speak or ask any questions. There were no further comments. On a motion by Mr. 
Elder, seconded by Mr. Russ, the Board vo#ed to refer the plan to Engineering. Yea: Elder, Fay, Hodge, 
LaVenture, Russ, Fenby. Nay: 0. Motion carried. 

4. Public Hearings 
A. Applicant: The Charles Co., LLC., 113 Black Bear Dr. 5-1912, Waltham, MA 02451.Owner: Rebecca 

Chaousis & Amy M Aldrich Goebel; Engineer: The Jillson Co., Inc. 32 Fremont ST., Needham MA 02494 
Representative: Kevin O'Leary, The lillson Company. Location: Stevens Street- Middlesex South Registry 
of Deeds Book 9742, Page 362, excepting Lot 1 from Plan 467 0# 2018 and lot 2 (309 Stevens) and Lot 3 
(315 Stevens} shown on Plan 479 of 2020. 
Chair Fenby opened the public hearing. Mr. LaVenture read the public hearing notice into the record. 
Chairperson Fenby provided instructions to those in attendance. The hearing was conducted in the 
following stages: 1) Presentation 2) Those speaking in favor 3) Those in opposition 4) Comments and 
questions from Board members 
Presentation: 
Kevin O'Leary from the Ji(Ison Company represents the applicant, The Charles Co., LLC. The project 
consists of a 500-foot roadway with four single-family house lots along the roadway. The completed 
application including the Form B was introduced at the Planning Board's meeting on October 5. The 
project is a conventional single-family home project and is approximately 4 acres out of a total land area 
of approximately 20 acres. The project is bounded on the north by 183 Stevens St. and on the south by 
159 Stevens St. Two vacant building lots fronting Stevens St. are located at 309 and 315 Stevens. Lot 5 
on the Lotting Plan also fronts Stevens St. and not the subdivision roadway. The 4 proposed 
development lots will be approximately %acres with about 200 linear fee# of frontage per lot. Public 
sewer and water are planned. The developer intends to convey the roadway to the City. 



Those Speaking in Favor: 
No person spoke in favor of the proposed development. 

Those Speaking Against: 
Abutters Joseph and Patricia Cutone of 11 Dirado Dr. spoke of their concerns about water on the 
property. They installed 3 large French drains that convey water to the City's street drain. They also 
have a pool that they are concerned will be affected by drainage onto the property. Ms. Cutone 
mentioned that groundwater comes up through the roadway pavement and water runs in front of the 
driveway in the winter. Mr. Cutone also indicates there is a lot of ledge on the property. Tony and Sue 
Mellace of 23 Dirado Dr. expressed concerns about water and ledge. They also installed French drains 
on their property and said they are concerned that blasting on the adjoining property could damage 
their foundation. Mr. Cutone added that his pool sits on ledge, and any disturbances could damage the 
pool, Chair Fenby addressed the abutter concerns. The Engineering Division and the developer will take 
these site conditions into account. If blasting is required, the developer will need to follow specific 
blasting protocol with aversite by the Fire Department. There were no further comments from the 
public. 

Mr. LaVenture read the 10-05-20 letter from Conservation Chairman, Ed Clancy, into the record. The 
four key points in the letter were as follows: 
1) This planned development is more than 200 feet from wetlands; therefore, no wetland filings are 

necessary. The Commission is pleased that the development avoids the property's steep slope. 
2) The property is known to contain ledge. The boundaries of the ledge should be defined to ensure 

the functionality of the drainage design. 
3) Due to abutter drainage concerns, the subdivision should not compound existing drainage issues. 
4) The Conservation Commission recommends the owner protect the remainder of the property from 

development. Much of the property beyond the 4-lot subdivision and the 3 ANR lots fronting 
Stevens St, contain wetlands and the Commission requests consideration of either a Conservation 
Restriction or conveyance of the property to the City. 

Questions and Comments from Board Members: 
Mr. Fay asked Mr. O'Leary what roadway cross section was planned for the development. Far 
comparison, Mr. Fay used two development models... Carisbrooke and Mauro Farms. In one cross 
section, the sidewalk abuts the roadway, in the other, a grass strip lies between the roadway and 
sidewalk. Mr. O'Leary's intent is to comply with all dimensional requirements of the subdivision control 
laws without waivers. Chair Fenby asked Mr. DiPersio to comment on the two cross sections. Mr. 
DiPersio explained that in Mauro Farms, the developer placed the grass strip between the curbing and 
sidewalk. This alternate cross section also provides some flexibility in tree placement. To give Mr. 
O'Leary a sense from the Board, Ms. Fenby polled the Board on their preferred cross section. Mr. Fay 
prefers Mauro Farms. It is much more practical to have snow plowed onto the grass strip vs. a sidewalk. 
There's a greater likelihood people will clear the sidewalk and make the neighborhood more walkable. 
He also feels it looks better. Mr. LaVenture concurs. He agrees it is more practical when plowing. Mr. 
Hodge agrees. He has always been opposed to plowing the snow onto sidewalks. Mr. Elder agrees. Mr. 
Russ also prefers the grass strip. Mr. O'Leary asked whether this design required waivers. Ms. Fenby 
suggested he work with Engineering who can share the preferred cross section. Mr. O'Leary was 
hesitant to move in the direction of a waiver. Ms. Fenby assured Mr. O'Leary that following the Board's 
preferred design suggestions is intended to create a better outcome. The Board asked Mr. O'Leary to 
speak about what the plans far the back land. Mr. O'Leary disagreed with the Conservation 
Commission's assessment that the additional acreage is all wetlands. He estimated that #here is 50% 
upland and 50% wetlands. He said there is development opportunity there. The steep slopes and 
wooded setting provide natural buffers to the existing neighborhood. 

2 



Mr. LaVenture asked Mr. O'Leary if the owner had considered conveyance or a conservation restriction 
on the remaining property. Mr. O'Leary stated that this area would be part of the next stage of 
development, and he would not comment on this request at this time. Mr. Fay asked afollow-up about 
the preferred cross section. Mr. O'Leary should not fear a denial. Mr. Fay added that the appiicant~ has 
already shown a compliant design. This process should be viewed as a collaboration, and this waiver 
should not be viewed as a design blemish, as Mr. O'Leary had characterized. Mr. O'Leary stated he has 
the same goals and will work with Engineering to ensure a good design. With no further comment, the 

public hearing was closed. On a motion by Mr. LaVenture, seconded by Mr. Russ, the Board voted to 

accept and file the correspondence from the Conservation Commission and refer the preliminary plan to 
Engineering far review and comment. Yea: Elder, Fay, Hodge, LaVenture, Russ, Fenby. Nay: 0. Motion 

carried. Ms. Holmi reminded the Board that a decision to approve, modify or to disapprove the 
preliminary plan is due by the next meeting on November 16. 

B. Continued Public Hearing - 76 Broad St. 4-Lot Subdivision (Decision due prior to January 22, 2021) 
Applicant: W.R.E., LLC, 319 Stow Road, Marlborough, MA 01752 
Engineer: Hancock Associates, 315 Elm St., Marlborough, MA 01752. Robert DiBenedetto, Project 
Engineer, Representative. 
Recorded Deed: Middlesex South Registry of Deeds Book 72215, Pages 106-107 
Location and Description of Property: 76 Broad St., Assessor's Parcel 68-123, 1.86 acres 
Chair Fenby reopened the public hearing. Twa correspondences were read into the record by Clerk 
LaVenture: 1) October 29, 2020 letter from Assistant City Solicitor Piques —review of correspondence 
from Sandra Austin, attorney for W.R.E. LLC. 2} October 20, 2020 letter from Code. Enforcement Officer 

Wilderman in support of the 76 Broad St. development. 

Mr. Piques shared that his initial analysis was in response to Attorney Austin's specific research as to 
'whether a waiver is required when the applicant seeks to convey to the City an easement, rather than a 
fee simple, for the purposes of a rounding of an opening to a public way. The analysis, however, may not 
have taken into consideration other situations having broader impacts. Mr. Fay added that additional 
research needs to ensure the Board is making the correct ruling. There could be significant policy 
precedents which warrant the additional research. Attorney Austin asked whether ifi is preferable to 
request a waiver at this point. Mr. Fay said to wait. He asked whether Assistant Solicitor Piques would 
be ready by the next meeting to share his opinion. Attorney Piques responded yes. 

Ms. Fenby asked whether there were additional questions from the Board. Mr. Russ asked project 
engineer Robert DiBenedetto•(Hancock Associates) about the drainage easements on the project. Mr. 
DiBenedetto said he would discuss the changes to the plan. Following the hearing at the last Planning 
Board meeting, Mr. DiPersio shared that the City discourages stormwater chambers. The City prefers 
surface basin designs for ease of maintenance and operation. This option was originally discounted due 
to the amount of grading required, but a suitable location was identified behind lot 4. This design 
requires retaining walls to obtain the necessary volume. The new design includes maintenance access 
and an emergency spillway. One retaining wall will be owned by the house, but one retaining wall along 
the maintenance access must be City-owned. Mr. Russ asked about the location of the overflow section. 
Mr. DiBenedetto indicated that the overflow is not in the direction of existing buildings. Overflow will 
be in the south section in an undeveloped area. The water will enter a level spreader, providing about 
40' of sheet flow out of the basin vs. a concentrated outflow. Mr. Russ followed up with a question 
about an easement attached to a property on Lincoln St. Mr. DiBenedetto said that the easement will 
be on property already owned by Mr. White of W.R.E. Chair Fenby asked if there are any other changes. 
Mr. DiBenedetto said that there were adjustments made to the drainage inverts with respect to sewer 
service crossings to ensure proper vertical distances. There were also adjustments to the location of 
drain manholes. Standard cross sections are provided. 

3 



City Engineer DiPersio asked whether there was any further thought to covey the remnant pieces 
simultaneously on this plan. Attorney Austin said it is easier to get lenders to subordinate to easements 
vs. conveyances. There is no motivation for them to do so. 

After some discussion on whether to close the public hearing, it was decided to continue the public 
hearing until the next meeting of the Planning Board on November 16, 2020 at 7:00 pm allowing for 
further input from Assistant City Solicitor Piques. On a motion by Mr. LaVenture, seconded by Mr. 
Hodge, the Board voted to accept and file the correspondence and refer the revised plan to Engineering 
far review and comment. Yea: Elder, Fay, Hodge, LaVenture, Russ, Fenby. Nay:O. Motion carried. 

5. Subdivision Progress Reports (None) 

6. Preliminary/Open Space /limited Development Subdivision Submissions (None 

7. Definitive Subdivision Submissions (None) 

8. Signs (None] 

9. Informal Discussion (None) 

10. Un~niShed Business 

A. Working Group Discussion —Rules and Regulations 

Mr. LaVenture shared that he and Mr. Russ met an October 22 with Engineering and Attorney Piques to 

discuss the MAPC proposal for updating the City's Subdivision Control Regulations. Mr. DiPersio 

recommended changes to the scope of the proposal. These proposed changes were shared with the 

Board, and any member comments should be directed to the Planning Board Administrator. 

11. Calendar Updates 
A. November 16, 2020 7:00 pm. Continued Public Hearing — 76 Broad Street Definitive Subdivision 

submission. 

12. Public Notices of other Cities & Tovdns (None) 

On a motion by Mr. Elder, seconded by Mr. Russ, the Board voted to adjourn the meeting. 
Yea: Elder, Fay, Hodge, LaVenture, Russ, Fenby. Nay: 0. Motion carried. 

Respectfully s 

Jkih 

4 

re/Clerk 



~r.-.~ ,I~.,-1 M r~.. {..~ =.. I ~ rte. tJ 

MINUTES ~''; ~~'`_' r ;;'.~ 1' ri~~~ lA 
MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOAf~D - - -. 

MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 
Call to Order ~~~~ ~~ ~ ~ ~ D~~~n~ 16, 2020 

The remote meeting of the Marlborough Planning Board was called to order at 7:00 pm. Members present-
Barbara Fenby, Matt Elder, Sean Fay, Phil Hodge, George LaVenture and Chris Russ. Meeting support provided 
by City Engineer, Thomas DiPersio, Assistant City Solicitor, Jay Piques and Planning Board Administrator, Krista 

Holmi. 

1. Meeting Minutes 
A. November 2, 2020 

On a motion by Mr. LaVenture, seconded by Mr. Elder, the Board voted to accept and file the November 
2, 2020 meeting minutes. Yea: Elder, Fay, Hodge, LaVenture, Russ and Fenby. Nay: 0. Motion carried. 

2. Chair's Business 
A. Working Group Discussion ~ Rules and Regulations 

Chair Fenby updated the Board on the proposed approach for working with the Metropolitan Area 
Planning Council (MAPC). 

• that the Planning Board and the City Engineers look at previously proposed updates to the Rules and 
Regulations and discuss their current merits for adoption, 

• that the City determine which items need more information and assistance from MAPC, and 
• that MAPC can provide the City with a more moderate scope to assist in investigation options for a limited 

series of items, as well as to give the "updated" R&R a "once-over" for any additional thoughts they may 
have for best practices. 
Mr. Fay suggested the Board plug away by tackling limited sections at upcoming meetings. Members 
LaVenture and Russ will meet with Engineering to formulate a path forward and choose topics for 
discussion at the next meeting. 

3. Approval Nat Required 

A. Applicant: Marlborough Economic Development Corp. (Thomas DiPersio, Representative) 

Surveyor: City of Marlborough DPW, Engineering Division (Vote) 
Deed: Middlesex South Registry of Deeds Book 75849 Page 245 
Location: 481 Elm St. City of Marlborough Assessor's Map 67, Parcel 4 
Mr. LaVenture read the November 12, 2020 review letter from Assistant City Engineer Collins into the 
record. The purpose of the plan is to subdivide the existing 1.22-acre lot as follows: 
Lot 1, on which the exiting house will remain, containing 18,555.9 ft2 with 120 feet of frontage on Elm St. 
Parcel A, a vacant parcel containing 34,785.5 ftZ and has 44.77 feet of frontage on Elm Street. Lot 1 has 
the required area, frontage and meets Lot Shape requirement for a buildable lot in the Residence A-2 zone 
and has present adequate access. Parcel A has the required area for a buildable lot in Residence A-2 zone 
but does not have the required frontage and cannot meet the Lot Shape requirement for a buildable lot. 
It is correctly labelled as "not to be considered a separate buildable lot." 

On a motion by Mr. LaVenture, seconded by Mr. Russ, the Board voted to accept, file and endorse the 
referenced plan of land dated 11-10-20 as Approval Not Required Under the Subdivision Control Law. 
Yea: Elder, Fay, Nodge, LaVenture, Russ, Fenby. Nay: 0. Motion carried. 

4. Public Hearings 
A. Continued Public Hearing - 76 Broad St. 4-Lot Subdivision (Decision due prior to January 22, 2021) 

Applicant: W.R.E., LLC, 319 Stow Road, Marlborough, MA 01752 
Engineer: Hancock Associates, 315 Elm St., Marlborough, MA 01752. Robert DiBenedetto, Project 
Engineer, Representa#ive. 



Recorded Deed: Middlesex South Registry of Deeds Book 72215, Pages 106-107 
Location and Description of Property: 76 Broad St., Assessor's Parcel 68-123, 1.86 acres 

Chair Fenby reopened the public hearing. Ms. Fenby asked if there were any objections to waiving the 
full reading of the four-page Engineering memorandum dated 11-12-20. Hearing no objections, Ms. 
Fenby requested that City Engineer DiPersio summarize the comments. 

The memorandum addressed mainly minor corrections and notes to be added to the plan's General 
Notes Section, Title Sheet, Existing Conditions Plan and Lotting Plan. The plan proposes to use 
easements to achieve the following condition: "Property lines at street intersections shall have a radius 
equal to 30 feet at intersections involving a major street and 25 feet at other intersections." The use of 
an easement to meet this requiremen# will require a waiver. The proposed lots are in a Residence C 
zone, which allows a higher density of units than the two-family lots proposed by the developer. As the 
developer committed to building only build two-family dwellings on the property, a note indicating this 
density should be placed on the plan. Additional comments were made to the Grading &Drainage Plan 
The stormwater management for the project has changed from a subsurface infiltration to a surface 
structure to facilitate maintenance. The City Engineer has not completed his review of the stormwater 
design but mentioned the concentrator may need extension. Mr. Russ commented that Mr. Collins had 
explained how the emergency outflow operates and expressed that the design should protect the 
southerly properties to the extent possible. Engineering provided additional comments on the Utility 
Plan, the Plan and Profile and the Erosion and Sediment Control Plan. 

Mr. LaVenture read the 11-10-20 letter from assistant City Solicitor Piques regarding fee interests into 
the record. Mr. Fay furthered the discussion pointing out the potential problems as a precedent in 
agreeing to the rounding without a fee interest. The need to clarify this issue in the revision of the rules 
and regulations was noted. Attorney Austin offered to add a waiver to the plan to obviate the issue. 

Chair Fenby polled the Board whether the hearing should remain open. The Board's sense was to close 
the hearing. With no additional comment, the hearing was closed. On a motion by Mr. Elder, seconded 
by Mr. Russ, the Board voted to accept and file the correspondences. Yea: Elder, Fay, Hodge, LaVenture, 
Russ, Fenby. Nay: 0. Motion carried. 

5. Subdivision Progress Reports 

A. Goodale Estates -Informational —Communication from Kevin Gillis re: Extension of Approval 

Mr. LaVenture read the November 9, 2020 letter from Kevin Gillis into the record. Mr. Gillis reminded 
the Board of the 12-31-20 expiration ofthe subdivision approval. Since substantial site work remains, 
postponing final paving and tree planting until next fall was requested. Mr. DiPersio said the letter was 
a "heads up" and Mr. Gillis will appear at the 12-07-20 meeting to formally request the extension. Mr. 
DiPersio said the extension was expected, but the Board will need to contemplate the one-year request. 
On a motion by Mr. LaVenture, seconded by Mr. Elder, the Board voted to accept and file the 
correspondence. Yea: Elder, Fay, Hodge, LaVenture, Russ, Fenby. Nay: 0. Motion carried. 

6. Preliminary/Open Space /Limited Development Subdivision 

A. Engineering Review Letter -Preliminary Subdivision Plan —Stevens St. (Decision to Approve, Modify or 
Disapprove) 

Applicant: The Charles Company, LLC 
Engineer: The Jillson Company- Kevin O'Leary, Representative. Plan dated 9-11-20. 
Owners: Rebecca Chaousis and Amy Goebel. 
Mr. LaVenture read the 11-12-20 review letter from Assistant City Engineer Collins into the record. 

2 



Mr. Collins states that the plan shows a 4-Lot subdivision with a 500' roadway. The remainder of the 
undeveloped property consists of 18.8 acres and should be noted that (without frontage) it is "not to be 
considered a buildable lot". Lot 5 shown on the plan should be removed with an ANR and developed as 
a separate lot or incorporated into the subdivision design. Numerous details including sewer 
easements, design characteristics for Lane Status and description of a preferred "grass strip" street 
cross-section are described. Assistant City Engineer Collins also expressed that the DPW is not in favor 
of the center island design at the cul-de-sac. On a motion by Mr. Elder, seconded by Mr, Russ, the Board 
voted to accept and file the correspondence. Yea: Elder, Fay, Hodge, LaVenture, Russ, Fenby. Nay: 0. 
Motion carried. 

Chair Fenby opened the discussion by expressing concern of the proposed 22' roadway width for the 
lane. Mr. DiPersio offered that the engineer may have used that width because the regulations are 
somewhat confusing. Mr. O'Leary confirmed that he had used the 22' width from the adequacy of 
streets section. Mr. O'Leary stated the developer would like a waiver for reduced pavement width from 
the required 26'. The discussion continued while City Engineer presented confirmation that the Board 
denied similar waiver requests in the past for Goodale Estates (minimum width 26') and Walker Brook 
Estates (minimum width 26'). In Mauro Farms, the Board approved a waiver request to reduce 
pavement width from 32' of pavement to 28' of pavement. Mr. LaVenture asked Mr. O'Leary to define 
the benefits of reducing pavement width from 26' to 24'. Mr. O'Leary stated that reducing impervious 
surfaces would reduce runoff, which he said would be mitigated on site (regardless of width), and the 
reduced pavement width provides some cost savings for the developer by adjusting the size of the 
drainage infrastructure. It was the consensus of the Board to suggest that Mr. O'Leary maintain the 26' 
width in the definitive design. 

Chair Fenby asked if there were any additional waivers Mr. O'Leary would like to discuss. He said the 
developer preferred a sidewalk on one side. Mr. Fay expressed that the Board does not favor sidewalks 
on one side. The Board confirmed they prefer walkable developments. Mr. O'Leary added that there 
are no sidewalks on Stevens Street in that area, so this development doesn't allow for any connections. 
He believes one sidewalk on adead-end is adequate. Mr. Fay commented that at present, there is no 
sidewalk on Stevens. Mr. O'Leary said he will not push for this option if a one-sided sidewalk is not a 
favored design. On a motion by Mr. Elder, seconded by Mr. Russ, the Board voted to accept (approve) 
the 9-11-20 preliminary plan incorporating the modifications outlined in the 11-12-20 Engineering 
Division review letter by Assistant City Engineer Collins (including, but not limited to the preferred grass 
strip cross-section). Yea: Elder, Fay, Hodge, LaVenture, Russ, Fenby. Nay: 0. Motion carried. 

7. Definitive Subdivision Submissions (None) 

8. Signs 
A. Request for Sign Variance - Agnofi Sign Co., Inc. on behalf of Sherwin Williams- 222 E. Main St. 

Amanda Pfeffer from Agnoli Sign was online to represent the application on behalf of Sherwin Williams. 
Ms. Fenby requested that she explain why this sign variance is good far the City. The applicant's 
representative explained that her client proposed changing the existing sign with a new sign across the 
store front. The design would be channel letters on an aluminum backer. Her client has this 
replacement sign in stock, and they would like to incorporate this sign at this location. Ms. Fenby asked 
Ms. Pfeffer to confirm that the existing sign is already larger than adjoining businesses and that there is 
also an additional store sign on the freestanding entrance to the shopping complex. Ms. Pfeffer 
confirmed these facts. Mr. Fay noted that for the Board to grant a variance, the justification needs to be 
more than the fact that the applicant wants the variance. On a motion by Mr. Fay, seconded by Mr. 
Russ, the Board voted to deny the application for a sign variance at 222 E. Main St. Yea: Fay, Hodge, 
LaVenture, Russ, Fenby. Nay: Elder. Motion carried. Mr, Fay asked Mr. Elder his reasoning for not 
supporting the denial. While acknowledging the expressed justification for the sign lacked merit, he 



preferred to provide the representative more opportunity to explain why the sign was needed. Chair 
Fenby stated she will take his comments into future consideration. 

9. Correspondence 
A. Communication from Attorney Sem Aykanian RE: 74 Main St. (2 S. Bolton) —Release from ANR 

notations. 
Mr. LaVenture read the 11-04-20 correspondence from Attorney Aykanian into the record. Mr. 
Aykanian requests the following notation included on an Approval Not Required Plan dated March 1, 
1985 and recorded in the Middlesex South Registry of Deeds (Plan 528 of 1985 in Book 16149, Page 304) 
be released and discharged on the referenced plan: 
"Parcel 22B not to be considered a building lot. To be deeded to and used in connection with adjoining 
land of Marlborough Knights of Columbus Building Corp. now or formerly." 
Exhibits: 1) Original ANR endorsed 3-13-85.2) Modern sketch plan 3) Original deed from Community 
Development Authority (with restrictions highlighted). 4) Copy of recently executed release of 
restrictions by CDA 5) Proposed Release of Restrictions for Planning Board's execution. 

Attorney Aykanian provided background on the property located on parcel 22B, which he described as 
small remainder parcel left over from the redevelopment of Main Street in the early 70's. The parcel 
was sold to Richard Wagner, and it is speculated that the restrictive language was included to prevent 
the owner from "flipping" the property. The deed allowed for the erection of an accessory building or 
addition to the Grantees other property (74 Main St.) Attorney Aykanian is the Trustee for the John 
Lotting Realty Trust, and current owner of the 74 Main St./2 S. Bolton St. property (on parcel 22B). The 
2 South Bolton property contains what has been described as "a carriage house", which is currently used 
as office space. 

The 2 South Bolton property is under agreement, but the plan and deed notations were ofi concern to 
the buyer. Mr. Aykanian appeared informally before the Planning Board in late summer and was waiting 
for the Community Development Au#horny to act on the deed restriction, which stated —Said Parcel 22B 
cannot be transferred as a single parcel. In the event of a violation of this Agreement, the property shall 
revert to the City of Marlborough Community Development Authority. Attorney Aykanian recounted 
that the Cites previous City Solicitor had preliminarily found that these deed restrictions had likely 
expired. The CDA acted on October 5, 2020, by executing a Release of Restrictions, releasing, and 
forever discharging such restrictions to be null and void. Attorney Aykanian now requests that the 
Planning Board execute step 2) Removal of plan restrictions. The third step required is receiving 
acknowledgement from the City's zoning authority that the new owner will not be prevented from 
modifying the office building. By facilitating the sale, Attorney Aykanian asserts that there is a greater 
likelihood that the historic property at 74 Main St. will be preserved. Maintaining both properties on 
one lot, he believes, presents an opportunity for redevelopment, and includes the possibility of an 
undesired outcome. 

Chair Fenby asked the City Engineer for comment. Mr. DiPersio stated the CDA's action to remove the 
deed restrictions made sense due to the passage of time. He clarified that the plan note is not a 
restriction to be released, but rather is simply a statemen#allowing the Planning Board to endorse the 
plan as Approval Not Required (under the Subdivision Control Law). The note identifies the zoning 
insufficiency of parcel 22B as a separate building lot. 

Member Fay believes that the release should be in the form of a Certificate of Vote. He thought that the 
release should include a motion duly made and seconded authorizing the Chair to execute the release 
on behalf of the Board. 

Attorney Aykanian requested an opportunity to address the City Engineer's comments. He stated there 
are two parts of the plan note. Part one states that parcel 22B is not to be considered a building lot, and 
the second portion says the parcel is to be used in conjunction with the adjoining land. He is not asking 

4 



the Planning Board to confirm that the parcel complies with zoning. That determination is for the 
Building Commissioner. He continued that zoning has been the topic of much debate. 
Mr. Aykanian stated the "lot" was in existence when the permit (for the carriage house} was issued, and 
that the structure was built in accordance with a valid building permit. He is not asserting that (the 226 
parcel) it has enough area or has proper coverage. He does not wish to assert any pre-existing 
conditions or land merger, but instead believes he can make a cogent argument that the statute of 
limitations would prohibit zoning enforcement. He hopes that the plan notes can be removed, and the 
vote could perhaps state that the Planning Board is not endorsing that the building is in conformance 
with any zaning. On a motion by Mr. LaVenture, seconded by Mr. Elder, the Soard voted #o refer the 
matter to both Legal and Engineering. Yea: Elder, Fay, Hodge, LaVenture, Russ, Fenby. Nay: 0. Motion 
earried. 

1~. Unfinished Business (None) 

11. Calendar Updates (None) 

12. Public Notices of other Cities &Towns (See Electronic Packet) 
A. City of Framingham (7 Notices) 
B. Town of Southborough (1 Notice] 
C. Town of Berlin {1 Notice) 

On a motion by Mr. Elder, seconded by Mr. Russ, the Board voted to accept and file the correspondences of 
items 8,9 and 12. Yea: Elder, Fay, Hodge, LaVenture, Russ, Fenby. Nay: 0. Motion carried. 

On a motion by Mr. Elder, seconded by Mr. Russ, the Board voted to adjourn the meeting. 
Yea: Elder, Fay, Hadge, LaVenture, Russ, Fenby. Nay: 0. Motion carried. 

/kih 

Respectfully sub ed, `_~. 
r'"—'—

,.George aVenture/Clerk 

S 



4,~ ~~~~,~~~J 

r t' 1 ~ 

MINUTES ~: •~ - ~~~1 
MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD 

MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752~Q~~ 4?~f Z 3 ~ ~: 
Call to Order December 07, 2020 

The remote meeting of the Marlborough Planning Board was called to order at 7:00 pm. Members 

present- Barbara Fenby, Matt Elder, Sean Fay, Phil Hodge, George LaVenture and Chris Russ. Meeting 

support provided by City Engineer, Thomas DiPersio, and Planning Board Administrator, Krista Holmi. 

1. Meeting Minutes 
A. November 16, 2020 

On a motion by Mr. LaVenture, seconded by Mr. Elder, the Board voted to accept and file the 
November 16, 2020 meeting minutes as amended. Item 8A amended to include more detail re: 
denial of the sign variance request. Yea: Elder, Fay, Hodge, LaVenture, Russ and Fenby. Nay: 0. 
Motion carried. 

2. Chair's Business (None) 

3. Approval Not Required 
A. ANR Application - 107/119 South Street/Mt. Pleasant Street 

Applicant: Matthew Jackson, PO Box 586, Marlborough MA 01752 
Engineer/Land Surveyor: Dillis &Roy, 1 Main St., Suite 1, Lunenburg, MA 01462 
Deed References: Middlesex Registry of Deeds Book 54715, Page 491 (107 South- Owner, 
Chamberlin) and Book 65389, Page 260 (119 South-Owner, Silva) 
Location and Description: 107 South St- Accessor's Map-Parcel 81-86 and 119 South St. 
Accessor's Map-Parce! 81-85. 
Seth Donahoe of Dillis &Roy joined the remote meeting to present the plan. The purpose of the 

plan is to subdivide parcels to the rear of #107 South Street and #119 South Street, to create a 

third lot with frontage on Mount Pleasant St. The lots are within the A3 zoning district. AID 
contain the required area and frontage for this zone. The two parcels A and B will be combined 
to create a new lot 2 on the referenced plan. On a motion by Mr. Elder, seconded by Mr. Russ, 
the Board voted to refer the matter to Engineering. Yea: Elder, Fay, Hodge, LaVenture, Russ and 
Fenby. Nay: 0. Motion carried. 

4. Public Hearings (None) 

5. Subdivision Progress Reports 

A. Goodale Estates -Communication from Kevin Gillis re: Extension of Approval 

Mr. LaVenture read the November 9, 2020 subdivision extension request letter from developer 
Kevin Gillis into the record. Mr. Gillis submitted the following items: correspondence from the 
Collector's Office that taxes for Jenks Ln. are paid and verification from Code Enforcement that 
the site has no current blight concerns. A brief emailed construction schedule was discussed, 
but not included in the packet. Mr. LaVenture read the Dec. 3 emailed letter from Mr. Gillis's 
surety company verifying that the performance bond (#5419402), will automatically renew for 
successive one-year terms through the completion of obligations required by the Agreement. 
Mr. Gillis intends to request a reduced bond amount based on items completed to date. The 
surety requests that the Board clarify the dollar value of accepted work and the dollar value 



remaining. Once the surety has the Obligee's letter, they will reduce the current bond by a rider 
to reflect the new amount. Mr. Gillis requests an additional year to complete the final paving 
and tree planting, consistent with the City's preference to wait until major construction is 
completed on the lots. Chair Fenby asked City Engineer DiPersio to confirm that the one- year 
extension request is consistent with the work remaining. Mr. DiPersio questioned the full-year 
extension request Mr. Gillis stated that he is uncertain of the builders' schedules. 
The end of year provides a cushion to ensure that final paving occurs after major lot 
construction. Mr. DiPersio cautioned Mr. Gillis of the Board's authority to enforce any necessary 
repairs or repaving of the binder course after two years. Mr. Gillis was unaware and will work to 
ensure that the final course is paved before the binder is two years ofd. Mr. DiPersio also 
mentioned neighbor feedback indicating that additional cleanup is necessary along Goodale. 
Mr. Gillis thought that had been addressed, bu# he will attend to any outstanding items. Mr. 
Gillis also commented that the berm has greatly reduced runoff. Mr. DiPersio wants to make 
note of the clean-up requirement and does not want the issue forgotten. Mr. Fay asked how 
the site held up during our two recent storm events. Mr. DiPersio said it did well. Mr. Fay has 
previously recommended more limited extensions with progress milestones; however, the 
subdivision progress has been steady, and he sees a value in the planned extension to complete 
the final paving and landscaping after lot development. On a motion by Mr. Elder, seconded by 
Mr. Russ, the Soard voted to accept and file the correspondence and to extend the time for 
completion until December 31, 2021, with the understanding that any washouts are corrected 
and that the schedule progresses within Engineering's approved timeline. Yea: Elder, Fay, 
Hodge, LaVenture, Russ and Fenby. Nay:O. Motion carried. 

Mr. LaVenture read the December 2, 2020 email communication from Mr. Gi(lis regarding his 
request for bond reduction. A bonding estimate and Draft Second Amendment to Subdivision 
Performance Agreement Secured by Surety Bond were provided. Mr. Fay asked the City 
Engineer if the reduced bond amount was is enough to cover the cost of any rework on the 
binder course. Mr. DiPersio answered yes. There is also an additional contingency. On a 
motion by Mr. Fay, seconded by Mr. LaVenture, the Board voted to accept and file all 
correspondence, refer the matter of the bond estimate to the Engineering Division, and refer 
the Draft Performance Agreement revision to Legal. Ms. Fenby requests that the City's attorney 
and the developer's attorney coordinate the review of the Performance Agreement and prepare 
the document for a vote at the next meeting, December 21. Yea: Eder, Fay, Hodge, LaVenture, 
Russ, Fenby. Nay:O. Motion carried. 

6. Preliminary/Open Space /Limited Development Subdivision (None) 

7. Definitive Subdivision Submissions (None) 

8. Signs (None) 

9. Correspondence (None) 

10. Unfinished Business (None) 
A. Definitive Subdivision Applica#ion - 76 Broad St. 4-Lot Subdivision 

Applicant: W.R.E., LLC, 319 Stow Road, Marlborough, MA 01752 
Engineer: Hancock Associates, 315 Elm St., Marlborough, MA 01752. Robert DiBenedetto, 
Representative. 

2 



(Note: Submission Date: 09-09-20, Decision Due: Meeting Prior to January 22, 2021) 
The City's Engineering Division and Hancock continue the technical review and response 

process. There is nothing to share today, but the Board can anticipate a plan set incorporating 
the Engineering Division's comments at the next meeting. 
Communication from Assistant City Solicitor Piques regarding modification of plan notations 

(Sem Aykanian —2 S. Bolton/74 Main St.) 
Mr. LaVenture read the December 2, 2020 email correspondence from Assistant City Solicitor 

Piques into the record. A C 5 Piques stated that he is awaiting a legal interpretation from the 

applicant on whether the Board can act on this matter. On a motion by Mr. Fay, seconded by 
Mr. LaVenture, the Board voted to accept and file the correspondence. Yea: Elder, Fay, Hodge, 
LaVenture, Russ, Fenby. Nay: 0. Motion carried. Mr. Fay requests a place holder be added to the 
December 21 agenda. 

C. Working group discussion —Planning Board Rules and Regulations, 

i) Forms and Cross-Sections Discussion 
Mr. LaVenture provided an overview ofthe proposed process to update elements of the 
Planning Board's Rules and Regulations. The working group will break down the review into 

sections, providing the Board an opportunityto comment. The idea is to obtain a general 

"blessing" from the Board and move forward to other sections. The formal review and 

votes will take place under statutory requirements, including a public hearing on any 

proposed changes. 

The Board systematically reviewed the existing Planning Board forms and proposed changes. 

Proposed updates to the new forms include the following: 

FORMS: (Appendices A-E) 

• References change to Surveyar/Engineer 

• In addition to Registry of Deeds Book and Page, include a place for any Land Court 

references. Mr. Fay will provide additional reference language to Ms. 
Holmi/Engineering. 

• Adding a reference to Assessor's Map and Parcel is OK, but also leave the Location 
and Description of Property. 

• After consideration of alternate language, new ANR forms should have a place to 
indicate the number of described lots on the plan. (This reference is, in part, how 
ANR fees are determined.) 

• Application forms should have a place to reference the associated plan title block 
name. 

• Board members expressed that if a land plan has multiple owners, all owners should 
sign. Same for multiple applicants. 
(During review of the ANR form, Mr. DiPersio commented that ANR plans do not 
convey any land, but board members expressed that all owners of affected land 
should sign.) 

• Include owner's addresses) 
• Add references to zoning districts) 

• For preliminary and definitive subdivisions- in addition to roadway length, include # 
of proposed lots on the application, Also add the Surveyor's name and contact info. 

• Form in Appendix F should include the Engineer's name and contact info. 

3 



• Add references that applicant is responsible for all expenses including abutter 
mailings and advertising (public hearing). Additional research is necessary to 
determine who must perform the mailing. 

• There was a consensus that any of the preceding additions be added to other forms, 
as 
appropriate. 

CROSS-SECTIONS-APPENDIX F: 

• Remove "plan view from each cross-section 
City Engineer DiPersio expressed that the "plan view" following each cross-section is 
not necessary. He recommends that this view be removed from each cross-section. 
The Board agrees. 

• Reduce the # of standard cross-sections to three options. All alternate cross-
sections will require waivers. City Engineer DiPersio recommends 3 Standard Cross-
Sections 

1. Secondary Residential Street 
The Board will need to determine a minimum standard pavement width. 
(32' currently) Mr. DiPersio stated current standards range between 28-30' 
for secondary roadways. 

2. Major Street (Residential with 50' ROW and Commercial with 60' ROW) 

3. Lane 
Standard pavement width is 26' fora .lane. The Board may consider 
reducing the standard ROW from 50' to perhaps 45'. 40' is a bit tight, stated 
Mr. DiPersio. 

• On the first page of Appendix F remove the first two sentences of item number 7. 

INSPECTION FORM —APPENDIX G: 
This form is not currently used but would be valuable in documenting inspections. 

• Include a spot for notes or to document a referral to an appropriate department for 
follow up. 

DRAINAGE DESIGN — APPEiVDIX H: 
• Eliminate this appendix. 

The (dated) information included on this sheet is included as a component of the 
Subdivision Rules and Regulations. This sheet is not necessary. 

SELECT DETAIL SECTIONS ~ APPENDIX I (WHEELCHAIR RAMPS/MAILBOXES) 
• Eliminate these random detail sheets. 

Mr. DiPersio indicates that all necessary details are provided to the applicant for 
inclusion on their plan sets. Havingjust two of the many available detailsheets is 
odd. 

ii. Assignment of next tasks 
SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS FEE SCHEDULE —APPENDIX K 



Mr. LaVenture stated that a review of fees will be on a coming agenda. Mr. LaVenture and 
Mr. Russ added to a comparative fee structure spreadsheet for Marlborough and 
surrounding and similarly sized communities. Mr. LaVenture explained that after removing 
the outliers on the low and high end, a quick look at Marlborough's fees (last updated in 
1991) indicates they are roughly half of our neighbors and counterparts. 

The working group subcommittee (members LaVenture and Russ), along with Engineering 
and Planning Board Adminis#ration will meet to discuss fair and equitable fees before 
December 21 and report back with initial recommendations. 

City Engineer DiPersio will have proposed standard cross-sections by either Dec. 21 or early 
in the new year. 

11. Calendar Updates 
A. Goodale Estates extension of approval (time for completion) of the subdivision from 

December3l, 2020, to December 31, 2021. 

12. Public Notices of other Cities &Towns {See Electronic Packet) 
A. City of Framingham (2 Notices) 

On a motion by Mr. Elder, seconded by Mr. Russ, the Board voted to accept and all file items 10C and 
12. Yea: Elder, Fay, Hodge, LaVenture, Russ, Fenby. Nay: 0. Motion carried. 

On a motion by Mr. Elder, seconded by Mr. Russ, the Board voted to adjourn the meeting. 
Yea: Elder, Fay, Hodge, LaVenture, Russ, Fenby. Nay: 0. Motion carried. 

Respectfully sub 'tted, 

/kih George LaVenture/Clerk 



TRAFFIC COMMISSION October 28 z~?~Q~~~...~ 

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
OFFICE OF TRAFFIC COMMISSION 

140 MAIN STREET 
MARLBOROUGH, MASSACHUSETTS 01752 

Traffic Commission Minutes 

The Regular Meeting of the Traffic Commission was held as a virtual meeting on 
Wednesday, October 28, 2020 at 10:00 am. Members present: Chairman -Police Chief 
David Giorgi, Fire Chief Kevin Breen, Commissioner of Public Works Sean Divoll, 
Assistant Commissioner of Operations for the DPW Theodore Scott and City Clerk Steve 
Kerrigan. Also present: City Engineer Tom DiPersio, Assistant City Engineer Tim 
Collins, Officer Andy Larose and Sgt. Zac Attaway from the MPD Traffic Services Unit, 
City Councilor Katie Robey, City Councilor Samantha Perlman and City Councilor Mike 
Ossing. 

Minutes taken by Karen Lambert, MPD Records Clerk. 

John Burke from the IT Dept. started recording the meeting at 1x:01 am and Chief Giorgi 
began by welcoming everyone and making introductions. 

1- Minutes 

The minutes of the Traffic Commission meeting of Wednesday, September 30, 2020. 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED: 
TO APPROVE —All in Favor -Accept and Place on File. 

2 -New Business — 

2a) Request for No Parking Sign —Paquin Drive. 

This was a phone request from Meghan Phadke, a resident of Paquin Drive, that came 
into the Mayor's office. She advised that the resident of 48 Paquin was requesting a No 
Parking sign in front of the beach entrance to keep cars from blocking the narrow 
entrance. 



TRAFFIC COMMISSION 2 October 28, 2020 

Chief Giorgi advised that he spoke with her and this is in reference to the dead-end area 
where the beach access is located. Everyone on Paquin Drive has the right to use this 
beach entrance. Tim Collins provided a diagram of the area with the area in question 
marked in yellow. He also had a photo and marked a white bar at the driveway location. 
It appears that people are parking here and blocking access to the driveway of #48. 

Chief Giorgi asked if approval was needed to place a No Parking sign here. Tim Collins 
provided a copy of Ch. 586-22 of the Rules and Regulations Manual, which outlines the 
general rules for no parking in front of a private driveway or road. The Police 
Department can ticket based on these guidelines. Mr. Collins also noted another option 
of using specific time frames for no parking. He pulled up a copy of the regulation for 
and area of Cullinane Drive which limits the no parking from June 15th to September 15th

This is used all along the Memorial Beach area and private beach areas. 

Commissioner Divoll asked what if the person who lives there wants to use this specific 
area for overflow parking? Chief Giorgi said that the owners of the property are the ones 
who are requesting the no parking restriction. Chief Giorgi said that the property owner 
advised that he was planning to come to the meeting, but he is not in attendance. It was 
noted that people frequently call to say that cars are parking in front of their property to 
go to the beach. It was discussed that this specific area is not for vehicular access. Tim 
Collins said that it is a curb cut with grass and there is no boat launch here. The issue 
appears to be just people parking in front of his house and driveway and walking to the 
beach. Chief Giorgi said that it would be better to have more specific information from 
the resident to clarify the issue, so we understand exactly what he is requesting. 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to TABLE until more specific information 
is available from the resident of #48. 

2b) Complaint Concerning No Parking Signs on River Street. 

Councilor Doucette sent an email to Chief Giorgi saying that he had received a complaint 
that the No Parking Signs on River Street are too harsh. The current signs say no parking 
on either side. He is asking if the East Side can be changed to "Resident Parking Only". 
Chief Giorgi advised that he also talked to someone who said the same thing. By having 
no parking on both sides are we infringing on resident's rights to park in front of their 
own home? 

Tim Collins said that if we allow parking on one side the businesses will just use the 
other side for parking. We won't be able to know which cars belong to the residents. 
Commissioner Divoll said that the only way to do this would be to issue resident stickers 
which we probably wouldn't do. Chief Giorgi said that yes, this issue has come up in 
other areas as well and we've said no to resident stickers. He does sympathize with the 
residents, but the main issue was with all the car businesses parking on the street all day 
and blocking traffic. Officer Larose suggested restricting parking only during certain 
daytime hours. Chief Giorgi agreed and recommended restricting parking on both sides 
from 8:00 am to 5:00 pm., Monday through Friday. This would open up parking to the 
residents for evenings and weekends. All agreed this was a good idea. 



TRAFFIC COMMISSION 3 October 28, 2020 

Fire Chief Breen said that when he's gone by, he has seen cars parked here. Chief Giorgi 
advised that he drove by last week and only saw two cars and they were actually on the 
dealer's property. Tim Collins asked if Officer Larose could monitor the street for a 
while and see if this was working to keep commercial parking off the street. Officer 
Larose advised that he has been out for a few weeks with an injury but is back now and 
will monitor the area. Chief Giorgi said that prior to putting the No Parking signs up the 
entire street was lined with cars. 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to REFER to ENGINEERING to provide 
the wording for the new restricted time frame parking. 

2c) Parking Violations, Issues &Complaints —Preston St, &Maplewood Ave. 

Sgt. Attaway has received continuous complaints in this area, more specifically closest to 
the intersection of Elm Street. He asked if it would be possible to put up "No Parking 
Here to Corner" signs approximately 40-50 feet from the intersection. He knows that the 
normal restriction is for no parking within 20 feet of an intersection, however, the 20 feet 
doesn't seem like enough distance for cars to make the turn here. He said that it's "kind 
of like playing chicken" when you make the turn. Because vehicles are parked on both 
sides, vehicles can't get by with two lanes. 

Chief Giorgi said that we have also discussed a similar situation with Howland Street. 
He asked if there was any additional restriction here or on Norwood Street? Chief Giorgi 
asked Tim Collins if there were any guidelines on this? Mr. Collins referred back to the 
General Provisions in Ch. 586-22, specifically to the section on no parking within 20 feet 
of an intersection throughout the entire City. Chief Giorgi asked if anyone had any other 
thoughts on this? Steve Kerrigan said maybe it is something we can try (the 40 to 50 
feet) on this one side street and see if it helps. 

Sgt. Attaway said that for now he is going to try to enforce the restriction for no parking 
within 20 feet on an intersection and see how it goes. If he keeps having issues and 
getting calls, we can readdress the issue at next month's meeting. He said he would take 
photos and see how many tickets he seems to be issuing. He would also try to see if the 
issue is with residents or others. 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to REFER to the POLICE DEPARTiV1ENT 
for further follow up and keep on the agenda for next month. 

3-Old Business 

3a) Signage on Lincoln Street regarding Truck Traffic. 

pU date: Tim Collins advised that he emailed his contact at MassDOT on this issue and 
normally gets a quick response, however, he has not received a reply. He put together a 
new letter addressed to the director outlining the issue. A copy of the letter and 
supporting documentation is attached, i.e. a copy of the approved regulation, a diagram 
outlining the route and centerline crossing diagrams for WB — 40 truck turn and WB-50 
truck turn. The main request was "to place signage in advance of the intersection 
channelization on East Main Street to direct commercial vehicles to use the established 



TRAFFIC COMMISSION 4 October 28, 2020 

Truck Route (Route 20), by placing the following sign: Trucks Prohibited from Right 
Lane. The sign would be placed approximately 250 feet before the end of the State 
Layout for Route 20." Mr. Collins advised that he received an email response back that 
said that the request was received and was being reviewed and that they would get back 
to us. 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to TABLE for a final response from 
MassDOT. 

3b) Request for Truck Exclusion on Stevens Street. 

Ugdate: This issue is tied into Agenda Item 3a above. Tim Collins reiterated that we 
don't have the traffic counts for a truck exclusion but if the above issue is resolved it 
should help to alleviate the truck traffic on Stevens Street. 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to TABLE. 

3c) Speed and Parking Issues on Church Street. 

Update on Speed Issue: Tim Collins advised that he has reviewed the entire corridor 
and found 6 to 7 areas where speed limit signs could be placed and has put the request in 
to the Street Division. He also noted that most of the speed limit signs could be mounted 
on existing utility poles. 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to TABLE. 

Update of Parking Issue: Tim Collins advised that when reviewing the corridor, he also 
figured out how many cars could park on each side. He provided a diagram with the 
numbers of available spaces in each area indicated. In his analysis, he tried to determine 
where to restrict parking and what would be most effective. We already have no parking 
within 20 feet of an intersection. His spaces may say 10 or 11 are available, but in 
actuality, it could be less depending on how people park. They are not going to be 
marked spaces. He was trying to make a calculation. He also questioned whether we 
wanted to jump from side to side or break at certain points at Hildreth St. or Essex St. He 
had another diagram with recommendations. Chief Giorgi said that it seems to make 
more sense to break at certain points. Officer Larose said that he thinks the original 
complaint was between Greendale and Greenwood. It was discussed that it makes more 
sense to start in the areas where we have received complaints rather then create other 
issues. 

Tom DiPeriso also said that we should take into consideration the sight distance when 
determining where to allow parking. For example, at the corner by Essex we don't want 
to allow parking on the East side. Chief Giorgi then said we can do no parking on both 
sides between Essex St. and Shawmut Ave. Officer Larose also noted that only one 
house does not have a driveway. They put blocks on their lawn in the winter so they can 
park there during the parking ban. 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to REFER to ENGINEERING to provide 
the specific language on which side to choose for no parking and which specific areas. 



TRAFFIC COMMISSION 5 October 28, 2020 

3d) Request for a Speed Limit Sign on Church Street in the area of Hildreth 
Street. 

Update: The speed limit sign issue was addressed above in item 3c above. 

Councilor Perlman said that she was aware of the electronic speed sign out on Hildreth 
Street, but the display was not on and she asked if it had been activated. Officer Larose 
advised that one of the features is that it can calculate speeds with the display turned off. 
He finds this can be more accurate as it prevents people from knowing they are being 
recorded. He had the signs at different locations between 10/14/20 to 10/27/20 and 
provided copies of the speed studies, which includes a Compliance &Risk Report and a 
Volume by Speed Report and reviewed his findings (copies attached). 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to TABLE until. the speed limit signs have 
been installed. Request has been made to the Street Department. 

Chief Giorgi asked if there were any other° issues for discussion. 

1) Officer Larose had one item for Tim Collins regarding Berlin Road by Peebles 
Way. He looked on ECode 260 and there is a discrepancy with the speed limits. 
'The map shows a 20-mph sign near Peebles but ECode 360 shows 30 mph. He 
provided a copy of the entry. Mr. Collins said that he thought this had been 
corrected long ago. He will go out and check the whole area again and make 
sure that it is marked properly. 

Commissioner Divoll said that he thought the speed limit of 20 mph was only for school 
zones. Mr. Collins advised that if a request comes in for a lower speed limit, and a study 
is done, it would depend on the speed of the 85 h̀ percentile. He said that sometimes you 
don't want to do a speed study again in certain areas because the 85th percentile could 
actually come in at a higher speed. 

2) Question on the status of the regulations in the agenda packet. 

Chief Giorgi realized that we did not discuss these. He advised that these regulations 
have already been approved at the last meeting based on the language provided by 
Engineering. They now just need to be advertised. Karen Lambert will forward the 
approved regulations to Steve Kerrigan for advertisement. 

That there being no further business of the Traffic Commission held. on this date, the 
meeting adjourned at 10:49 am. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Karen L. Lambert 
Records Clerk 
Marlborough Police Department 



TRAFFIC COMMISSION 6 October 28, 2020 

List of documents and other exhibits used at the meeting: 

-City of Marlborough Meeting Posting for Traffic Commission Meeting on 
Wednesday, October 28, 2020 including meeting agenda. 

-Draft of Traffic Commission Minutes from Wednesday, September 30, 2020. 
-Email from Michelle O'Brien to Chief Giorgi, dated 9/29/20, re: phone call from 

Meaghan Phadke regarding a request for a No Parking sign on Paquin Road. 
-Email from Councilor Doucette to Chief Giorgi, dated 10/6/20, re: Signs on No 

Parking Signs on River Street. 
-Email from Sgt. Attaway to Karen Lambert, dated 10/23/20, re: Parking 

Violations, Issues &Complaints on Preston Street &Maplewood Ave. 
-Amended regulation to add Lincoln Street to Section 51, Schedule VII: "Heavy 

Truck Route" of the Rules and Regulations of the Traffic Commission. 
-Regulation to add a section of Pleasant Street to Section 52, Schedule V 111: 

"Tow-Away Zones" of the Rules and Regulations of the Traffic Commission. 
-Regulation to add Stevens Street to Section 58, Schedule XIV: "Speed Limits" of 

the Rules and Regulations of the Traffic Commission. 
-Regulation to add Union Street to Section 58, Schedule XIV: "Speed Limits" of 

the Rules and Regulations of the Traffic Commission. 

Additional Handouts 

-Parking Analysis and Recommendation for Church Street. 
-Copy of letter from Tim Collins to MassDOT (with attachments), dated 10/26/20, 
regarding truck traffic on Lincoln Street/Stevens Street. 
-Axial photo and diagram of Paquin Street 
-Copy of Ch. 586-22 —General No Parking Prohibitions and an example of specific date 
parking restrictions, i.e. 6/15 to 9-15. 
-Diagram of River Street Area. 
-Compliance &Risk Reports for Church Street @ 130, 95 and Greenwood. 



TRAFFIC COMMISSION 1 November 25, 2020 
n r [-tti itr~`;~Lll 

i'~` {; r ~:: ~:. iii t ~ i. 
r, n ~ 

~~ ~~ ~~~~ , ~ ~, ~ 5u 

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
OFFICE OF TRAFFIC COMMISSION 

140 MAIN STREET 
MARLBOROUGH, MASSACHUSETTS 01752 

Traffic Commission Minutes 

The Regular Meeting of the Traffic Commission was held as a virtual meeting on 
Wednesday, November 25, 2020 at 10:00 am. Members present: Chairman -Police 
Chief David Giorgi, Fire Chief Kevin Breen, Commissioner of Public Works Sean Divoll 
and City Clerk Steve Kerrigan. Also present: Assistant City Engineer Tim Collins, Sgt. 
Zac Attaway from the MPD Traffic Services Unit, City Councilor Katie Robey and City 
Councilor Mike Ossing. 

Karen Lambert, MPD Records Clerk, was not in attendance but will transcribe the 
minutes from the recorded meeting. 

Chief Giorgi started recording the meeting at 10:06 and began by welcoming everyone 
and making introductions. 

1- Minutes 

The minutes of the Traffic Commission meeting of Wednesday, October 28, 2020. 

Commissioner Divoll noted a revision necessary on page 5 with regard to an incorrect 
date. (10/27/27 changed to 10/27/20). 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED: 
TO APPROVE as amended —All in Favor -Accept and Place on File. 

2 -New Business — 

NONE 

Commissioner Divoll asked to discuss an item not specifically on the Agency. 



TRAFFIC COMMISSION 2 November 25, 2020 

Speed Limit signs attached to Utility Poles. 

At the last meeting, the Traffic Commission addressed the issue of installing additional 
speed limit sign on Church Street. It was discussed that these signs could be installed on 
existing utility poles. Commissioner Divoll asked if the City had a specific policy for 
posting signs on utility poles. He would prefer not to do this as the City would need 
approval from the Owner of the pole. Also, he feels that it gives "an unkept look" in the 
City. 

Tim Collins advised that placing signs on utility poles used to be frowned upon back 
when linemen were working and had to physically climb the poles. There is nothing 
specifically written that addresses this issue, however, if we had a separate pole for every 
sign there would be way too many poles. The poles can also cause problems for the 
sidewalk plow. 

Chief Giorgi asked if the utility companies have ever complained or objected? Mr. 
Collins advised that the City does not have official permission to use the poles, however, 
they have never been asked to take the signs down. Commissioner Divoll said that he 
would prefer to use our own poles but there could be a Plan A and a Plan B. We would 
only use the trtiliiy poles if there was an extenuating circumstance. Mr. Collins said that 
the sign crew works for the DPW and they should be aware of where the sign is going, 
and which sidewalks are plowed. 

Chief Giorgi asked Commissioner Divoll if they had a specific policy in Oxford where he 
was previously employed. He said no it was just an internal issue where they wouldn't 
use the poles unless they had to. It would be his preference going forward, not to use the 
utility poles "for the sole purpose of making the City look better". 

Chief Giorgi advised that he would add this issue to the formal agenda for the next 
meeting. 

3-Old Business 

3a) Signage on Lincoln Street regarding Truck Tr°af~c. 

Update: Tim Collins had sent a letter to the MA DOT with a request to install two signs. 
One sign would advise that a truck exclusion was ahead. The other would direct trucks 
into the left lane, forcing them down East Main Street, which is the true truck route. This 
would then help to keep trucks off Stevens Street. Engineering previously determined 
that there was not enough truck traffic on Stevens Street to allow for a specific truck 
exclusion. 

The MA DOT agreed with the recommendation and created the appropriate signs. Mr. 
Collins advised that they were installed yesterday. 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to ACCEPT and PLACE ON FILE. 

3b) Request for Truck Exclusion on Stevens Street. 



TRAFFIC CONIMISSION 3 November 25, 2020 

Update: Items a & b were addressed together —see above. 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to ACCEPT and PLACE ON FILE. 

3c) Speed and Parking Issues on Church Street. 

Update on Speed Issue: 

At the last meeting, the locations of new speed limit signs were discussed. Mr. Collins 
was looking to do this in the easiest way possible which included using existing utility 
poles for sign placement. He advised that he would revisit this with regard to putting up 
new posts for the signs. He will have to check which sidewalks are plow routes and 
make sure there is room. 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to TABLE. 

Update on Parking Issue: 

Mr. Collins advised that he was hoping to meet with Tom DiPersio prior to the meeting 
today to discuss the location of the No Parking signs, however, he was out all week. 
There were site distance issues between Commonwealth Avenue and Greenwood Street 
that needed to be addressed. 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to TABLE. 

3d) Request for a Speed Limit Sign on Church Street in the area of Hildreth. 

The speed limit sign issue was addressed above in item 3c. REMOVE from Agenda 

3e) Request for No Parking Sign —Paquin Drive. 

Chief Giorgi advised that the residents of Paquin Street who were having the parking 
issue planned on joining the meeting last month, however, they did not receive the link to 
connect to the meeting. Chief Giorgi said that he did speak with them yesterday and that 
they do want to be a part of the discussion, however, they had another meeting at the 
exact same time as this meeting. 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to TABLE for the December meeting so 
that someone from the Beach Association could be present. 

3f) Complaint Concerning No Parking Signs on River Street. 

At the last meeting, the Traffic Commission voted to amend the regulation to include a 
specific timeframe for the parking restriction. It was determined that parking would be 
restricted on the commercial side at all times on the entire length. The residential side 
would restrict parking Monday through Friday from 8:00 am to 5:00 pm. This would 
allow residents to park there at night and on the weekends. All agreed that this seems to 
be the fairest solution. 



TRAFFIC COMMISSION 4 November 25, 2020 

Tim Collins pulled up the proposed wording for the new regulation. The existing 
regulation would need to be repealed first. Chief Giorgi advised that he did not have a 
chance to draft the new regulation and that he will have it done for the next meeting. Mr. 
Collins will forward the wording; however, the Traffic Commission can still vote to 
approve the amended regulation based on the proposed working. 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to APPROVE the amended regulation. 
Chief Giorgi will create the amended regulation and forward it to Steve Kerrigan for 
advertisement. 

3g) Parking Violations, Issues &Complaints —Preston St, & 1Vlaplewood Ave. 

Sgt. Attaway advised that Officer Larose and Officer Connors have been monitoring this 
intersection. It doesn't seem to be much of an issue anymore as calls have been limited. 
Chief Giorgi said that it seems that stepping up enforcement has helped. As such, the 
Police Department will continue to monitor rather than making any changes. 

Chief Giorgi asked Councilor Robey and Councilor Ossing if they anything else they 
wanted to discuss. No further issues. 

That there being no further business of the Traffic Commission held. on this date, the 
meeting adjourned at 10:16 am. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Karen L. Lambert 
Records Clerk 
Marlborough Police Department 

List of documents and other exhibits used at the meeting: 

-City of Marlborough Meeting Posting for Traffic Commission Meeting on 
Wednesday, November 25, 2020 including meeting agenda. 

-Draft of Traffic Commission Minutes from Wednesday, October 28, 2020. 
-Email chain from Tim Collins to Ann Sullivan (DOT), dated 11/17/20, re: 

Marlboro — E Main Street —Truck Exclusion Sign. 

Additional Handouts 

None 


	Text1: 2-5
	3: 2-1
	4: 2-2
	5: 2-3
	6: 2-4
	8: 3-1
	9: 3-2
	10: 3-3
	11: 3-4
	12: 3-5
	13: 4-1
	14: 4-2
	15: 5-1
	16: 5-2
	17: 5-3
	18: 5-4
	19: 5-5
	20: 6-1
	21: 6-2
	22: 6-3
	23: 6-4
	24: 6-5
	25: 6-6
	26: 7-1
	27: 7-2
	28: 7-3
	29: 7-4
	30: 7-5
	31: 7-6
	32: 7-7
	33: 7-8
	34: 7-9
	35: 7-10
	36: 7-11
	37: 7-12
	38: 7-13
	39: 7-14
	40: 7-15
	41: 7-16
	42: 7-17
	43: 7-18
	44: 7-19
	45: 7-20
	46: 7-21
	47: 7-22
	48: 7-23
	49: 7-24
	50: 7-25
	51: 7-26
	52: 7-27
	53: 7-28
	54: 7-29
	55: 7-30
	56: 7-31
	57: 7-32
	58: 7-33
	59: 7-34
	60: 7-35
	61: 7-36
	62: 7-37
	63: 7-38
	64: 7-39
	65: 8-1
	66: 8-2
	67: 8-3
	68: 8-4
	69: 8-5
	70: 8-6
	71: 8-7
	72: 8-8
	73: 8-9
	74: 8-10
	75: 8-11
	76: 8-12
	77: 8-13
	78: 8-14
	79: 8-15
	80: 8-16
	81: 8-17
	82: 8-18
	83: 8-19
	84: 8-20
	85: 8-21
	86: 8-22
	87: 8-23
	88: 8-24
	89: 8-25
	90: 8-26


